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INIIEPENDENT AUDITOR™S REPCORT
0N THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2012

l'o the Board of Dircctors of
Enka Inseal ve Sanuayi Anonim Sivk et

We have audited the accompanying consclidated Gnancial statements of Lnka Ingaat ve Sanayi A.S. (Cnka
Insaat), its subsidiaries and joint ventures (rogether the “Group™) which comyrise Lhe consalidated balance sheet
as of 31 December 2012, the consolidated statement of income, consolidated statement of comprehensive
imcome. consolidated statement of changes in equity and consclidated statement of cash flows for e vear then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Fingancial Statemenis

Managernenl i3 respensible for lhe preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated finaneial statements in
accordance with Inrermational Financial Reporiing Stundards, and [or soch inlemal controf s managemenl
detarmines 15 necassary to enabla the preparation of consolidated financial staternenis that are free froin material
misstatement whether due to fraud or etroc,

Anditer’s Resporsibility

Our responsibilily is o expross an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our awdit We
conducied our andil in aveordance with [ntemational Standards on Auditing. Thosc standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the andit to abitain reasonable assurance whether the
coensolidaied Onancial slalements are e from material misstatcment.

An aodit invelves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence albiout the amonnts and disclosures m the
consolidated financial staternents. The procedures selecied depend on the aediler’s judement, ncluding the
assesament of the resks of mmarenal misstatement of the consolidatled Onancizl stelements, whether dus G faod or
error. In making those risk assessmenls, the audilor eonsiders mternal control relevant o the entiy's preparation
and [uir presemlaliom ol the consolidated finaneial staternents in order to design awdit procedores that arc
gppropriale in the cireomstanees, hut not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on the cffectiveness of the
cotity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of sccounting estimates mads by management, as well as evaluating the overall prasentation
of the consolidated financial statements,

We belicve that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficiant and appropriate io provide a basis fin our andit
Opinion.

Member of Delortte Touche Tehmatsy Limeted



Deloitte.

Opinion
In our opinion, the acompanying consolidaied fluancial stalements give a true and tair view of the finaneial

positions of the Group as of 31 Decamber 2012, and of 118 (nancial perfonmance and its cash flows for the yeur
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards,

D ﬂj"“"" b o Sebed Mlender Ml Aioudde A-S

DRT BAGIMS]Z. DENETIM VE SERBEST MUHASERECT MALI MUSAVIRLIK A 5.
Member of DELOITTE TOUCIIE TOHMATSU LIMITED

Istanbul, 18 March 2013
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI AS. AND TS SURSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

yAmounts are expresesd as thouzamdz ol LS, Dollars TS0 unless oltherwise stated )

31 December 31 December
ASSETS Motes 2012 2011
Current Assets 3ART.AT0 2.751.144
Cash and cash equivalents i 1.014 878 14658
Financial lvestinents 7 712253 633,954
Trade receivables o ETE.TIN 746,637
Othet receivables 10 10.097 1,134
Inventories 11 337592 277.080
Costs and estimaled camings in excess of billings oo
uncomplered contracts 12 68,373 33910
Other Currenl Asscis ) 151.142 103,227
3.183.254 2030624
Asgels beld for sale and discontinued operatioas 28 3815 120,320
Nobn-Currenld Assets 5.050.336 4.709.139
Trade receivables 9 219178 268010
Financial investinsnts T Q70085 T4 585
Investment properties 13 2.133.921 1.842 7467
Property, plant and equipimernt 14 1.814.885 1.841 Edh
Intangible assets 13 29.965 20,424
Goadwill 15 63725 63,360
Deferred tax asscls 29 a4 a3
Other non-cuerent assels 20 13.753 30,092
TOTAL ASSLETS K.237.506 7.460.333

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidaled finuneial starcments.
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LENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALAMNCE SIIEET
FOR THE YEAR CWNDLD 31 DECEMRBER 20[2

{Amounts ars cxprezsed a8 thowsands of LS. Dollars ¢11510™) unless otharaise zoaced, )

L1ABILITIES

Current Lisbilities
Financial borrowings

- Baok [oans

- Obbigations under finance leases
Trade payables
{hher paydbles
Eillings in cxeess of costs and eslimaled samings on

uncompleted contracts

Taxation on income
Provisions
Pravisions for employes benclius
Cither current liahilitles

Non-Current Liabilices
Financial borrowings
- Banlk loans
- Obligations undzr finance leases
Trade payahles
Oiher payahles
Provizions (or employes benefits
Deferred 1ax lisbilitics
Crher tion-cwrrent Habilides

EQUITY

Equity Attribotable to cquity holders of the parent
Share capital

Bevalualion surplus

Currency {ranslation ditference

Chher reserves

Legal reserves and accumutated profie

Nou-controlling interests

TOTAL LIABILITIES AWD EQTUITY

31 December 31 December

MNotes 2012 2011

1.456.644 1.195.079

157.511 214953

8 E34.321 212,233

8 2890 2.720

o 621.3386 476 172

141 28033 15154

12 182 02§ 113,546

29 3E.415 400304

17 36466 4040

19 45 845 33586

20 346.7%7 235,048

1.421.359 1.48%.641

219041 253254

a3 132 482 A _GED

3 BH 559 51.574

q 5.277 f.734

10} 25.862 24 384

19 17.038 13.048%

29 3683312 324,642

o] THG.6H20 807,570

5090441 4.532.507

21 1325192 1.666.041)

2] LAG.392 M1.a31
2 {129.870) (232357

1.974 1.535

21 3211553 2.895.335

260.062 242106

8.237.506 7.460.333

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these comsolidaled {inancial statcmcnis.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
IFFOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMERR 2012

(AN e exprezsed s Weusands 00T 8. Dollars USL™) unless atheranise stated. )

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Eevenus

Casi of sales {-)

GROSS PROFIT

Marketing, s2lling and distrbugon expenses {-)
Adminiiirtive cxpenses {-)

Oiher operaing meom:

(hher operaung expsaises (-)

PROFIT FROM OPERATI(ONS

Firancial moome
Fimocial expenses {-)
PROFIT EETORE TAX

Taxulion charge
Cument tax expense
Defarred tax expense

PROTIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING

OPERATIONS

DISCONTINUED OFERATIONS

Profit for the vear fom discontinucd operations, net of tax

KETPROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Attributable to:

Non-contrellng mieres

Equity holders of the paremt

Earning pershare from discontinued operations

- ordinary share cemificate {{ull ceru}

Earning pershare from discontineed operations

~ omdinary share certiticate ({ul] cent)

Weizhted average number of sharves

The acemnpanying nowes form an ntegral part of these conselidated Onancial statemenls.

3

1. January- 1 JTanuary-

31 December 31 December

Moies 2012 2011
5,22 5745752 5.030,837
5,22 (4.845. 710 (4.183,4073)
00.052 853,434

5,23, 24 (41.553) [33.815)
5,23, 24 (122491 {125,170}
32,25 JE.046 B6.022
5,25 (52.391 (35,4387
622,561 T45.632

5 26 204,724 108.351
5,27 (50041 {162,981}
777,243 6U1, 000

29 {L22.031) {L0G,558)
3o [28.397) (37, 140%
G26.815 527 202

23 30.9M 10
657.716 5X7.308

28,335 L&, 785

G29. 3461 S0E. 543

057.716 527.30%8

an 2,01 -
a0 021 .18

2R0.000.GO0.000

20000, 000,600



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATEDR STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE TNCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDIED 31 DECEMBER, 212

[Amnunts arc expressed as housands ol TS, Dollars ("LS127) unloss othatwisa staled. )

NET PROTIT FOR THE YEAR
Other Comprehensive Ineome / {Expense);
Changes in cash flow hedge

(rain arising during the year

Tax effect

Changes in revaluation fund of property

(Fain arising during the year
Tax effact

Changes I curreney iranslation diffarenca

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AFTEE TAX

TOTAL COMPREIIENSIVE INCOME

Atcributable to:
Mon-coniralling interast
Equity holders of the parenr

'The accompanying notes form an inlegral part of thase conzolidated fnancial statements.
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1 January- 1 Janeary-
31 December 31 December
2012 2011
67716 527.308
174 397
(34} (80
136 317
10,333 93,565
f2.010) {11.184)
B.323 32.381
115,493 (127.600)
123.952 {44.202)
781.668 452.406
43.4]2 20368
TIR.056 461,837
TE1.G66K 432 406
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

{Amounts arc cxpressed as thowsands of LLE. Daollacs (TUSDR) unless atherwise statel.)

P January - 1 Janitary -

31 Liceember 31 Deeember

Cash Aow s frem vperatinge seiivitivs MNoles 1z 2011
Profit for the year G3T.714 327508

Arfjustments to rocanclle net income
b meL civsh wsed inoperiling sictivitics:
- Dieproaialions o amrliAanion 0f ponecimen; isses 24 106718 116.3T0

- Provision for emeloyment toeminacion hencfilz 19 3437 1.251
- Alleavanee for doubtful recs{vobles 25 5484 Tl
- Pravigion lor Mégalions a3 5.257 1,354
- Cost of conlracrs aceral . L3520 -
- Adjusorens v defered imegzne from eleicily sl (TR [30.288
-{3nin oo sale of discontineed operations 23 [3B.338) -
- Livss fom fair value of toraard traneactions h,27 {L.EBE) 7.152
- TiLLerest espenze a7 A B, 043
- [nterzst ncome 20 (7542 [45.428)
- Dividand theome 26 {=.270) [3.66E)
- Prowvisicn far ivventory impaicncnt, net ] 430
= G o disposal of property, plumt ond equipmens, act 23 {0,778 [5.735)
- Fait valee inceeaze i reesimenl praperjss 13 (N334 (14,472
- Interest necnal ) 230
= Tax expem s 5,20 138,707 163,832

R332 R4 TRLLTAR

Moveneots In warklng capital
tlnememse) { decreaze io trods and atner recoivables [132.29%) 15.452
Tiarease i ensl anl e imated garmin s in exoess of wllings on

B A3.704
uneempleted contracts (14.663) (A3 704)
Inereuss in inventoTy (Bl 45443 [77.702)
Taztease i nther curmen] assers an ather nen comenl wssets (40, 370% (25,631
Lrzcremse in drade 2nd odicr mayahles 43427 AL1TE
T!‘":Flr:l'i '.' s . 5
ICnsse .{l. woreiize] in billiogs in excess of cost and estimated 3146 (11 483
wirniogEs on uncamooleted coniracts
Inerease o provision for liahilidics and ocher lighilivies §2.422 114575
[21.453%} [20.925%
locome taxes paid 9 (134.613} (L0B.a3m
Emploges sermination benelits puid 19 (L918) [1.517}
MNer casl penernlest [oen epersiling activilies 574573 30027
Cash wwvs Erom iovesting wetévities
Frrancial irvcsnzenty [2#3.798) [37.637)
Prozceeds fram sale of property, planc and cquipscne 20424 ERNER
Tuzgauses of propery, plant and equipment. intangible assels
investment proportics 3 [141.536%] {12nainy
Tntzrost rescived A7.5A2 A5 925
Procseds from sale of diseantinued operations 25 LGE.503 -
Thridend iname 2a 5476 5,846
Mel cnsh gsed i investiog activilics [174.00.2] [17.751)
Cash flaws fvom flnaneing acfdvides
Chunwss in shast 1emm bomowines [6.234) 1T
Auldition o acn-cirrent borrowings 14 114.577
Payreears of aoncuzienl hoanyeings {183.907) (a2 i
[ntecest paid {10704 {RZ.470
Liividends pa’d to non-controlling intercsts {23.63&) {20097
Dividende paid 1 1171.122) £ L01.a00%
Wel cash used io Bnaneine welivitivs [324.713) {337.33%
Translation iffercascs ARG [EEREN]
Netinereuse io cush and cush cquivalents 20210 17 s
Cash and cosh equivalents at beginning of the vear [ #13.068 34.320
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 3 1LM3AETR 813668

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statemenis.
6



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES T THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBTR 2012

Sanames are expressed as thousands of L5, Dollas ("USDY) unless vtheradse stated.)

ORGANTZATIONS AND OPERATIONS OF THE GROTUP

Fnka Ingaar ve Sanavi Anonim Sirketi (*Enka Ingaat™) was establishcd on 4 December 1967 and regisierad I
lstanbul, Turkey, under the “Turkish Commercial Code. The address of the headguarlers and registered office of
Fnka Ingaat is Balinumer, Bestekar Sevki Rey Sckak, 34349 Enka Binast Besikias, istanbul, Turkey,

As of 28 June 2002, Enka [ngaat merged legally with its publicly wraded shareholder company, Enka Holding
Yatwun Anonim Jickeli (Enka Holding) which were nnder the common control of Tara Holding Anonim Sirketi
and Tara and Giilgelik families. As of 31 December 2012, %12.42 of the shares of Enka Inzaat and %135,95 of
Pirnag Plastik ngust Malzemeleri Anonim Sirketi {Pimag), subsidiary of Enka lnsaat are traded on Istanbul Stock
Exchunge.

Aszof3l Du.-écmhcr 2012, the gverage nunbers of white and bluc-collar personnel are respactively 4.612 and 16.678
{21 December 2017 - 3.201 and 10.357).

For the purpose of the consolidated financial statements, Fnka insaat, its consolidated subsidiaries and itz joint
venlures arc hereinatter referred to as “the Group™.

The Group operates in geographical areas below:

i Turkey: enpaped in diverse types of constraction actividcs including constroction of industrial and soctal
boildings, molorways and constniction and operatien of natural gas fired electrical energy generation
fhcilities.

£, Ruzsien Federorion and Kezobhstan: cngaped i construction activites and also in investment and
deveopiment of real estats properties and shopping malls in Moscow, Russia,

iii, Eagaped in construction activities in Gabon, Burundi. Libya, Djibouti and Equatorial Guinea in Alfrica;
Saudi Arabia, Oman, Iraq and Afpanistan in Asia aud also in Dominican Repuldic and Papua New Guinea,

bt Eurgpe, 2ngaged in construction and trading activities in Romania, Albania the Notherlands, Switzerland,
Giermany, Kosova and Boenia Herzogoving.



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND FTS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TC TIIE CONSOLIDATLED TINANCIAT STATEMENTS
TOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Aanounts are sxpressed as thousands of LS. Dollacs ("USIP) unless athataise staed, )

ORGANTZATIONS ANT OPERATIONS OF THE CROUP (coni*d)
As 0f 3] December 2412 Fnka Ingaat has the following subsidiaries, whose business and country of incorporation

are provided holose

Country of  Yearof

Mame of Subsidiary Mature of uesiness activities incorporation_  establishment
Firnag Engapud 1o mzoufacturing and marketing of Turkay 1903

M™'C door and winderw profiles,
Fuka Fararlama ihracat ithalar Anenim Engaged in marketing and afrer-sales service of  Turkey Ly
Sirketi {Enka Pasarlamay construccion machinaries, trucks, ingdusirial

praclucts and spare pacs,
Cirmag Celik nalat Monlyj ve Tesisal Engaged in manefachning of structural steel Furkay 1473
Anonim Jirketi {Cintag) works, installation and establizhing of the

Leviimisy] vy ipment.
Titag Topeak Ingam, ve Tanhhi Engaged in all kinds of cxacavation activities,  Turkey 1974
Anonim Sirketi {Titag) excavation Bckiillmg works and guarmdnz-

crushing vperation of highway projecrs.
Kasktas Wayar Kalip Abtyam Sonclaj Crpaged in pile dwelling work, any kind of Turkey 1975
Kamk we Teeril Anonim il base and supcrstucre construction, slip form
(Kasktas) ane comsiruction ol dolling and ground surveys.
Entag Makliyvat we Turizm Anonim The tirm operales in organiztion of domestic Turkey 1976
Sirkeri (Fntas) undd internotione] vonvensions and seninars and

dlso cogavcd in tour reservations ond ticker

Rales.
Enct Proje Aragtrma ve hgaviclik Performs architeatoral esign surviees, Turkey 190
A5 (Enct)
Enka Teknik Cienel Miteabhitlik Cperdles in the business of marerial handling  Turkey 19381
[Takim [gletime Sevk ve [dare Anonim and storage systems, auxilary facilities, water
Sicksl (Enka Teknik) treatment and environmental enginegring,

infrastrociure and construclion, eontral systems

and Instrumentadon enginesring.
Frteade Cinbl] [ Rriracle) Muansges forcign investonents of the Company.  Germany T4
Limited Liability Company Enmar Enpzged in ready-mixed conerete proiwcion Russgis 1994
(Emmar} and varicus conslruction wirks,
Adrenka Flava Tazimacihidl A5.(Alr Enpaged in all kinds of air transportation. Turkey 1
LEnka)
Enks Holding BV, Manages foreign investments of the Company.  Netherlands 2001
Enka dfitcabhitlik Hizmetler A5, Fhgaged in construciion activities. Turkey 2002
{Fnka Miteahhitlik)
Adapazar, Elektrik Tretim Limited Perfirms procoction amd selling ol electriciy. Turkey 2004
Sirketi (Adapazae Flektril) (%)
Limir Elckirik Uretim Limiied Sirketi Performs production and selling ol eleclociy. Turkey 2004
(Tzenir Flektrik) (%)
Ciebze lilekteik Geetim Limited Sirketi Purfonms production and selling of electricity.  Turkey 04
[Gebze Elekmik) ¥y
Enks Limited Liability Company Manages the company’s consiruction, Ukraine 2006
{Frka LLC) coginecrng and design jobs.
Enka Encrji Uretim A5 Wil pervorm production and sale ol eleviovily. Turkey 2006
Enkz & Co LLC Fngaped in consluciion activitios, Ciman 2010
Enka Flekmik Uretim 4.5 Will perfiorm procuction snd sule of elevioeily . Turkey 2011
Enka International Consroction i Engaged o construction activitles. Saudi Arabia 211

() Faciv tlehirik, Adapazaes Klekteik and Geboe Efekrik here and aftor are alva referred 1o ar “the Power Complanies .

g
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.8. AND ITS SUBSIMARIES

MNOTES TO TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Aunounty are sxprassed ws thousands of 1S, Dollacs (PUSD™) uikess olhemadse stoted )

ORGANTEZATIONS AND OPERATIONS OF THE GROHIP (cant*d)

The constuction contracts ave widertaken by Enka ingaat alone or together with its affilialed companics or, in
partmerships with other contraclors throwgh joint ventures, As of 31 December 2012, Enka insaat has the following
Joint ventares:

Fechiel-Enka Joint Venture (Kuzakhstan) — Senimdy Kurylys
Bechiel-Euka Joint Venlure Bautino (Karakhstan)
Bechtel-Fnka Ininl Venlure (Romania)

Bechrel-Fnika Ininl Venture (Kosowva)

Caddell Construction Company Tue, (Caddell Glabal)

ATLCO Development Limited Liability Compaay {Ouman)
Bechlel-Enka Joint Wenture [ Albania)

Bechicl-Enka loint Wenture [Oiman)

BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF TINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of presentadon

The Basis for Preparalion of the Financial Statemsents and Sienifican| Accounting Policies

The consolidared financial siatements of the Group have been prepared in aceordance with Intemational Financial
Feporting Standards {IFES) as issucd by the Intsrnational Accounting Slandards Board (1ASBY. The consolidated
financial statements hawve been preparcd on the historical cost convention, excepl (or investment properties,
buildings, financial assets at fair value throngh profit or loss and derivative financisl instruments which arc
measured at fair values. The consolidated [inanvial statements are preseatzd in U5, Dollars {USD) and all values
are rounded 10 the nearcst thovsand (*000) except when otherwise indicated.

The Greup adepred all slandsrds, which were mandatory as of 31 December 2012, The consolidated financial
statements of Enka Insaat were authorized for issue by the managenient en 18 March 2013 Although there is no
such fmtention, the General Assembly and certain regulatory bodies have the power 1w amend the statutory financial
statements after izsue,

Enka [nguatl and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in Turkey, maintain their books of accounts and prepare
their statutory financial statements in Turkish Lira (1L} in accordance with the repelations on accoumling and
repurling famework and accounting standards promulgated by the Turkish Capital Market Board {CMEY, (for
publicly waded companics) and Turkish Commercial Code and Tax 1_cagislation and the Uniforin Chart of Accounts
issned by Lhe Minisiry of Finance. The foreign subsidiaries maintain their bools of sccounts in accordance with the
laws and regulations in forez in the countries »diete they are repistered. The consolidated financial statements are
based on the stamtory records wilh adjustments and reclassifications [or the purposc of fair presentation in
aceordance with IFRS.

The Group also reported separatcly for the consclidated financdal statements for the same period prepared in
accordance with accounting principles pramulgated by CMB,

Therz are no differences between the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting
policies promulgated by CMB and consolidated IFRS financial slalements except for the use of TE and UST as the
presentation currensy, respoctively.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.§, AND TTS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDLED 31 DECTEMRTER 2012

Amaynes ate expressed as hovsinds of TS, Dellacs (“USD™) unless atherwise stated.)
BASIS OF PRESENTAFLON (JF FINANCIAT STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Basis of presentation (cont’d)

Functional and presentatan currancy

As significant amount of construction, energy and real estate operations of Enka Ingaal and iis consolidated
subsidiaries and its joint ventures which form main part of the operations of the Group are carried ont in WS, Dollar
or indexad to ULS, Dollar, this cutrency has been delermined as the functional and the prosentation curreney of the
Group in line with TAS 21 - The Elfecis of Chunses In Foreign Fxchange Rates, Fach entity in the {roup
determines its gwn finclional curreney and ilems included in the fingneial statemenis of each entity are measurad
using that funconal currency. Transacions o threign cwmencies (i, any currency other than the functional
gurrency) are imitially recorded at the functional currency rate ruling ai the date of the transaction, Monetary assets
and liabilities dencminaleed in fircign currencies are retranslated at the rate of 2zchange mling at the halance sheet
date. Al differences are taken lo the income slaement. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of histarical
cost 1n a foreipo corrency are lranslaled using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial fransactions. Non-
monerary items measured at [air value in a foreiem corrency are translated using the exchange rates at the daie when
the fair value was determined. Any goodwill anising on the acquisition of a toreign operation and any fair value
adjusiiments to the carrying amounis of assets and liabifitics arising on the acquisition are treated as asseis and
lighilities of the fareipn operation and ranslated at the closing rate.

Until 31 December 2003, the financial statemenis of the subsidiaries, functional currency of which was TL, were
restated for the changes in the general purchasing power of 1L based on LAS 29 [“Financial Reporting in
Hyperindlaticnary Foonomies™). Since the ohjective condidens [or the restatement in hyperinllationary economies
were no longer applicable at that thne, Turkey came off hyperinflationary status effective from 1 Janoary 2006,
Aller the Turkish cconmny ceased to be hyperinflationary, such subsidiariss no longer restars their financial
statements in accardance with IAS 29, and use as the historical casts for translation nto the presentation cmrency
the amounits restated ta the price lavel at the date these subsidiarics ceascd restating their financial statonents.
Therefore, the non-monetary assets and liallities and compenents of sharcholders equity of such subsidiaries
inchuding sharc capital reported in the balance sheet as of 31 December 2012 and 2011 are derdved by indexing (he
additivny occurred until 31 December 2005 and canying the additions after this date with their nontinal amounls.

The asgels and liabilifies of the subsidiaries whose funetional currency is other than 1.5, Daollars are translated into
1.5, Dollars at the rale of cxchange ruling at the halance sheet date and their income stataments are translaed ar the
average exchange rates for the year. The cxchange differences avising oo the translation are takeo directly to a
separate compenent of equily as cwrreney ranslation difference.

Within Twmrkey, official exchanese rates of the Turkish Lira (TL) are determined by the Central Bank of Twlkey
(BT} and are generally considered to be a reascnable approximalion of markel rafes Within the Russian
Federation, nfficial exchange rates are determined daily by Lhe Central Bank ol the Rossian Federation (CBRE),
which 15 also a reasonable approximation of marler rates,

The year-end and average Turldsh Lira (TL) rates for 2012 and 2011 for one U5, Bollar can he summarized as
el o

2012 2011
A Dollars /T — as of balance sheet dafe 1,7826 1,8889
LS. Dollars SIL —yearly average 1, 7922 18708
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A8, AND ITS SUBSIDTARTES

NOTES TO THE CONSOTIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amounts are expressed as thoasands of LLS. Dinllars (CUST™ weless otherweise stated.
BASTS OF PRESENTATION OF TINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Basis of prese-ntatiun {cont’d)

Comparative informadon and reclassification of prior vear financial statements

The Gronp prepares comparative consolidated financial statements, to enable readers to detetrnine financial position
and performance rends. For the purposes of effective comparison, comparative consolidated financial statements
can be reclassified when decmed necassary by the Group, where descriptions on sigmificant differences are
disclosed. o the curreat year, the Group had made the reclassifications below in order o confront current year’s
prosendation:

= Ag the Group has classified its retail operation 1o the discontinued operations in 2012, notey ta the statement of
income for the year anded 31 December 2011 willy its related notes and segmentsl information note is
reclassifivd in accordance with JFRS 5 Non — Current Assets Ileld For Sale and Disconiinued Operations. The
reclassification does not have any impact on prior petiod equity and net income.

- Ay cxplained greater detail in Note 35, Group's share in assets and liabilities of jeint vemlures as of 31
Decernber 2011, which were presented as grouped with separate lines in the previcusly reporled [nancial
glalements, are prosented inline by line basis at each finandial statement aceouns in the comperative [nancial
staternenls of 31 December 2012.

- Advances received amounling to USD 107451 presented in “Other pasables™ in the consalidated balance sheet as
of 31 Decemnber 2011 iz reclassilicd to “Other current Habilities™ in the accompanying comparative consolidared
halance sheet.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidared financial stutements comprise the financial statements of the parent company, {ts joint vestnres
and its subsidiaries as at 31 Decemnber cach year. The financial statements of the joint ventures and the subsidiaries
are prepared for the same reporting period as the parent company, using consistent accomnting policies.

Sulwidiaries are all entities over which the Group has power o govern the finaneial and operating policics 5o as o
Benefit from its activities, Subsidiarizs in which the Group owns dircelly or indireetly more than 50% of the voting
rights, or has power to govam the financial and operating policies under & statule or sgreement are consolidated.
The existence and cffect of patential voting rights that are currently exercizable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the (roup controls another entity.

Bubsidiaties are fully conselidated Fom the date of acquisition, being the date on which control is transfarred to the
Group and ¢ease 10 be consolidaled from the date an which control is transferred out of the Group. All significant
ltra-group transactions and Balances butween Enka Tnsaat and its consolidated subsidiaries and joint ventures are
eliminated.

Under the equily method, an imvestment in associate is initially recognized in the vonzolidaied slatement of finaneial
position &l cosl and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group®s share of the profil or loss and other comprehensive
income: of the associate. When the Group's share of losses of an assoeiate cxeceds the Group's interest in that
associate {which includes any long-tern incerescs hat, in subslance, form part of the Group's net imvestment in the
asspciate), the Group discontinnes recogrising ils share of further lokses. Additional losses are recognised only to
the exent that the Group has jncurred legal or constructive obligationg or made payments on hehalf of the associate.

Mon-contralling intevests represent the portion of ncome stalement and net assers not held by the CGroup and are

prosented scparately i the consolidated income staternenl and within equily in the congolidated balance sheet,
separately from parent sharghalders® equity.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDTARTES
NOTES TO TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20172

Aunounts are expressed as thowsands of VAN Daollarg [(PLIST™) uiless atbervise stated.]

BASLS (W PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [(cont'd}

BEasis of presentation (cant™d)
Basis of consolidation {cont’d)

The subsidiares inchaded i consolidation and their sharcholding percentages at 31 December 2012 and 31

Becember 2011 are as follows:

Diregt £ Indirect ownership

3| Deccmber 31 Deocomber
Comipany nawc ch;munr X2 2011
Frku ITolding BV, Construction % 100,00 % 100,00
Enka Haldina [nveslment 5.4, Constructicn e 100, CH) 25 100,00
Eden Invesiment B,Y, Renral U 10000, %6100,00
Enmu Development B.Y. Fenral 4 1006HD BH 100 [0]
Enka I"owrar Syvstarms BV, Comglrusion " 10 S BH 1000, (0]
Covet B, Comsiruedion B 10080 %5 108,00
Enka Consmruction & Cevelopment B, Y. Censtruction La100,80 %a 100,00
Far East Development BV, Comalenction &4 00,00 %4100,00
Eomar Constmction 04 100,00 %100.,00
Entrade Constuciion B 100, 5Hh S ] 0,00
Capital Cior frvestrment BV, Comsimition 106,80 o 10040, 000)
Citv Conter Investment BY. Renwd 10000 a1 00,00
Enky Adopazan Power Iovestment 13, Enzrgy 8510000 S 104,00
Enka Ciehee Power [nvestment BV, Encray Tel00.00 100,00
Enka [zmir Pavwar Invesiment B,V Lnergy 5 100,00 510,00
Enka Power Investiment By Fnergy 100 04 S5 1080,00
lzmir Elekirik Enerzy 4100,00 % 108,00
Adanarar Rlakteik Encrsy 0 100,00 o 100,00
Gehze Elekirik Frnergy % 100,00 P 1 06,00
Enka LLC Corstruction L2 100,040 % 108.00
Fumos 5.4, Rental 42100, 00 %5100,00
MET lnvestment S.A. Construction A5 100,000 b 108,00
Enka TC LLC Trade and mynulactuing 45 00, e 100,000
Reotmos Invesoment Lol ConstrucLion a1 00,00 %4 108.00
Frmos [L1C Trade and manofacouwing 100,060 %4 100,00
Bmoz B.Y. Trade and manofachuing S 100,080 B 1006h, 00
Cmoz BY. Trade and manulaeiunng % 100, 6k B 104,00
CHOHZE W ihoTia Clonsreclion 451 00,00 %:100,00
CEnke Santryl Hesmedert ALS. Encrey 94 00,00 %a100.00
haken Comstruction S 00,05 100,00
Enka Elekerik Cration 4,5, FreTiy el Q0,16 w1 0, 06
Enka Intcmational Conztruction L. Coensiyuclivon A1 00,00 ST, 00
Enka & Co LLC Cansoruct ion o210, (1 AT
Enka &ittczhbiclik Consruction AR %5 100,00
Fnka Fuzarlumna Tradc and manufacturing 00 9% EARRLY
Enks Finansal Kirulans A5 Tradc and manufacturing 00 95 L9009
Adranka Trade and manufactunng 200 07 L5050 07
hfctra Akdeniz e licaret 4%, Trade and manufactuing YL 93 oot 03
Entag Trade ynd manefictunng Lol O3 nEOg oY
Enka Eneni Urctim 4%, Lnergy ol 47 NS 47
Cimeas Gemi Inga Sanavi va Ticaee A5, Trade and manuluclunog e A1 T3l
Foashoas Lo ruetaon o RT.25
Buorkas Ltd. Sti. Constroction SelT 25 L9725
Kasktas Arabia Led. Cnnstracion T 25 I
Cimtas Borolama Sanayi ve Ticare! Lid, 0L imias Borulamal CInostroction 6,97 "%, 97
Cimus Celik Conshuction 00,94 Uhe, 9
CCiomas hEechunicnl Contructng B V. Conatruction 400,94 L, 9L
Cimtas {MNingho) Sieel Provessing Company Lid. Construetion ale,04 T the, 04
Cirntas Buildings Swaterns Lid. {(CRSED Construgtion TabG,04 Ta9G,04
Cimitas Investnent BV, Constraction 4606 94 Lot 94
Cimlas Caspian Develppment B.Y, Conatiaction 4R0,604 Laba, 64
IBH Enoinesring Crkl 1 +#) Construction Fab6,04 TatG,04
Tnot LInostructiom s 00 tals (0
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AXD ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES T TIIE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE ¥YEAE ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Aunounts acs expressed as thousands of LA, Dollars ¢7105177) unlezs sihoreise stared )
BASIS (}F PRESENTATION OF FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS {cont*d)

Basis of presenta tion {eond’d)

Basiy of consolidation (cont™d)

Buireet / Indirect owencrship
3| Deecber

31 December

Comparny nams Scgment 2012 201¢
Tilay Constrnction Gl ] 91 901 91
Pimaay Tradc and manufacturing 081,65 8 1,65
3.C Pimapen Lomistc Conter SRL Trade and manufacturing %k ,03 i 1,05
Enwin Window Svstems BV, Trade and manufacturing Yol 1,603 Faa 1,03
Enwin Wus Lid. Trade and manufacturing Fo8 1,65 81,85
harsenlky Fental ] S0
Enka Tekntk Construetion FoYEAY Yor9,at
000 R-Avam Renwal S0, 00 SRl 00
MEKH Fental S a0,00 Sa6, 0t
€irmas Bory Imulatlar v Tiearel Lid, Sti. (Cimtas Boru} Constraction 0,00 50,04
Frka Consrucrion B.V.(*%) Construstion ) Yal DO
Aldorm Constroction B.Y (% Construstion - AR
Aldann lnvestment BV (™) Copstroction - EAREIN)
Akkovu BV (¥ Constrackion - LR
Dmos LLEO Trade and manufacturing - e L0, O
DEW Engincering GubH{**) Constroetion - 7,26

[*3 These compunies has been dissolved during the vear.
{**] DEW Engingering Giobl T has bewen taken over by IBH Engincering GrubH during the year.

The Group has inlerests in joint ventures which are jointly coatrolled entities, A joint venmite is a contractual
atrangement whereby lwo or more parties undertake an economic activity that is subject to joint control, A joinrly
controlled entity is 4 joint venmie that involves the eslablishment of & corporation, parteership or other entity in
which each venlwer has an interest. The entity operates in the same way as other entilies, except that a contraciual
arrangement between the venturers establishes joint control over the economic activity of the entity. The Group
recognizes its mterest in dhe joint venlure us.infﬂ]frupuninnatc consolidation. The breakdown of the controlling

mierests of e joint ventures as of 31 December 2012 and 2011 is as follows:

H December 2012

31 Degcenber 2011

Reehtel-Enky Joior Venture (Kazakdsran - Senimdy Ky ks U A0
Rechiel-Enky Joinr Wenture Bautino (K azakistan) 350
Caddell Construcoion Company e, (Caddell Avruna Alriky, Amerks) Ba.50 B0
Bechiel-Enka Toint ¥enlure [ Romunviy] Lua0 i
Boehtz]l-Enka Toint Ventwrs [Arnavot ek} S 300 0
Bechtzl-Enka loinl ¥enlurs {K gsuwvi) %5500 L
ARCO NDevelopment Limited Liabiline Comupany (Litnmani LS00 FhE
Fech led-Eoka Joimt ¥ enture (UTmman) Fo S0 Lk
Poyrar Shipping B.V, W50 00
Bogaxia Shipping BV, %550 0
Dioga Shipping B.Y. 50,00
Tk Shippeog B, oL S0 CHE
THY Shipping BV, %50 00
Alacame Shipping BV, < BRED 00
BRK Overseas Shipping BY. Y50 00
MML Merchant Shipoing BY. oL S0 ()
Esta Constrsction B, G50 3

MoH0,00
bR
50,00
e300 00
650,00
e300
W00
Tl 00
Y5000
650,00
300,01
WAl 00
650,00
Lea0.00
530,00
TS0, 00
%050.00

All mtra-group transactions, balances, income und expenses are climinated in full on eonsolidation, Total
comiprehensiva income of sthsidiaries 15 aliribuled o the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling

interests cven if this results in the noon-controlling interssts having a deficit balanee.



[ B~

2.2

23

(=]
e

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATLED FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TTIE ¥T-AR TINDED 31 DECEMBER 20132

Acklounils ave expressel sx thousands of (LS, Diollars {71807 ual css atherwise stated,)
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS feont’d)

Changes in the accounting policies

Significant changas in accounting policies are applicd rotroactively and prior year financial statements are restated
when necessary, The Group did not make any chanpes to its accounting policies.

Changes and Errors in Accouonting Estimates

Changes in accounting policies or aveounting errors are applied retroactively and the financial statements of the
previons petiods are restated. IT estimated changss in accounting policies are for only one period, changes arc
applied on the current year bul if the estimated changes affect the following periods, changes are applied bolh on the
currett and following years prospectively, Thers s no material change in acsounting cstimales of the Group in the
currenl year.

Adeption of New and Revised International Finaneial Reportiog Standards

(a) New and Revised [FRSs affecting the reported financial performance and f or fnancial position

IFES 9 Financiaf fustraments: Classificatfont aind Measarement

In November 2009, the first part of I'RE 4 reladng to the classification and measurement of financial assets was
issucd. 1FRES 9 will ultimately replacs LAS 39 Financial fivrruments: Recomnition and Measyremens, The standard
reduires an ontity to classity its financial assets on (he busis of the cotity’s busincss model for managing the
financial awsels and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the Onuncial assct, and subscquently measure the
financial assels as cither at amotized cost or at fair value. The new slandard 15 mandatory for annual periods
beginning en or afler I January 2013; earlier adoption is permitted.

The Group has adopted IFRS 9 und the related consequential amendments to other IFRSs at 21 December 2011,
{b) New and Bevised [IFRSs applied with no material cffect on the consolidated financial statements
Amendments to IFRS T Disclosures - Transfees of Financial Assety

The amsendments to IFRS 7 incrcase the disclosure requirernents for transactions involving wransfers of [inancial
assets. These amendments are intended to provide greater transparency around risk exposures when a [nancial assel
15 transterrad but the transferor relaing some level of continwing exposure in the asser, The amendments also reguire
dizclosures where transfers of financial assels arc not cvenly distributed throughout the periad.

These amendments to IFRS 7 did not have a significant effect on the Group’s disclosures. However, if the Group
enlers into olher types of pransfers of financial assets m the lulere, disclosures regarding those transfers may be
allevled.

Amendments te [AS 12 Deferred Taxes — Recovery of Undevlying Assets

The amendmenl is cffective for anmmal periods begimming on or afler 1 January 2012, LAS 12 requires an entity ta
messure the deferred tax relating to an asset depending on whether the entity cxpects to recover the carrving amaount
ol the asset thraugh wse or sale. It can be dilicult and subjective to assess whather recovery will be throngh nse or
through sale when the asset is measured wsing the fair valuc model in TAS 40 Irvesimrent Propersy. The amendment
provides a practical solution to the peablem by introducing a preswmpiion that recovery of the cartying amount will,
narmally be, through sale, Since the Group docs not plan sell its investment properties, the amendment did not have
any eftect on the consolidaled Mnancial statoments.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S, AND ITS SUBSIDLIARIES

WOTES TG THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3] DECEMEER 2012

Amnunez are expressed as hausinds of TS, Dollars (“US0F) unless ocheranze stated. )

BASTS OT PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENRTS {conc’d)

Adoption of New and Bevised [nternational Financial Reporting Standards (conc’d)

{c) New and reviscd TFRSs in issue bt not yel ellective

The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFFSs thal have been issued but arc not yet effective;

Amendmeants to [AS |
Amendments to IAS |
IFRS 140

IFRS 11

IFRS 12

[FR&% 13

Amendments to IFRS 7
Amendments to IFRS [0, ITFRS 11
and JFRS 12

TAS 19 (as revised in 2011)
TAS 27 {asrevised in 2011}
TAS 28 (as revised ju 201 1}
Amendmenis to 1AS5 32
Amendniouats to TFR3s

IFRIC 20

Presentation af ffems of Other Comprehensive fmoome’
Clarification of the Reguirements for Comparative hrformation’
Consolidaied Financio Statements’
Joint Arrangements’
Diselosure of futerests in (ither Entities”

Fuir Value Measurement’

Disclosures — Offvetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities®
Consaliduwied Finanecial Siaemens, Joint Avrangements and
Diselosures of Interesis in Other Emities: Transition Guide’
Emplayes Benefirs

Separaie Financial Statements”
Dmvestments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Offseling Finaneial Asseis and Financial Liahifitdas’
Amnued Tmprovemenis 1o JFRSs 200020 1§ Cuele exeept for the
anrendment to IAS I

Stripmring Casis in the Production Phase of o Surfuce Mfire?

' Ftfective for annual petiods beginning on or aller 1 Tuly 2012,

* Effective for annual periods beginning en or alier 1 January 2013 as part of the Annual Anprovemeants io IFRSs
22811 ] Cyele issued in May 2012,

? E{ective for annual periods beminning on or after 1 Janmary 2013,

* E[ective [or annual periods baginning on or affer 1 Janwary 2014,

Amcudments to EAS 1 Preseutution of Fems of Other Comprehensive Tncome

‘The amendments to [AS | Presentosion of femy of Other Comprefiensive acome is etfective for the annnal periads
beginning on o after | July 2012, The ainendments introduce: new terminology for the statement of comprehensive
income and mcome statemuent. Under the amendments to TAS 1, the ‘starement of cemprebensive income® is
renamed the “statement of profit or loss and other comprelensive income” and the ‘nconte stalement’ s renamed
the ‘statement ol profil or loss’. The amendments to IAS 1 retain the oprion to present profl or loss and other
comprehensive ingome in cither a gingle statement or i two separate but conseeutive siaternents. However, Lhe
amendmmenrs 10 TAS 1 require items of other comprehensive income to be grouped imdo two calegories i the other
comprehensive incoms seetion: {a) items that will nat be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss and (b) iems that
may be reclassificd subscquently to profit or loss when specific conditions are met, Income lax on ilems of other
cornprehensive incaome is requived to be allocated on the same basis - the amendments do not change the option o
presenl iwems of other comprehensive income either Befors tax or net of tax. The amendmonts can be applied
retrospuctively. Other than the above mentioned presentation changes, the spplication of the amendments to TAS |
docs not result n any impact on profit or loss, other comnprehensive ineome and total comprahensive income,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.$. AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLTDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THI YUAR FNIXED 31 DECERMBER 2012

Aunounts ure expressed as howsands of 0N Dollars (TSP unless oilgrviss shaed,]
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (eonl®d)
Adoption of New and Bevised International Financial Reporting Standards fcont'd}

{c) New and revised IFRSs in issue bot not yel ellective (cont™d)

Amendments to LAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statemernits
tas pat of the Anawal Tnprovements to 1FRSs 2009-201 7 Cycle issued in May 2012)

The amendments to LAS 1 as part of the Annual faprovements o (FRSs 2009-2011 Cycle are effective for the
annual pericds heginning on or afier 1 January 2013,

IAS | requires an entity thal chanpes acconnting policies retrospectively, or makes a retrospective restalemuent or
reclassification to present a statermicnt of financial position as at the beginning of the preceding period {dsird
statement of financial position). The amendments to LAS 1 clarify that an entity Is required to present a third
statement of financial positien only when the refrospoctive application, restatament or reclassificarion has 2 material
effect on the information in the third statement of financial position and that related notes are not required to
accompany the third statentent of Gnancial posidon.

New and revised Stndards on consolidution, join arranoenents, associntes and disclosares

[n May 2011, a paclrage of five Standards on consolidalion, joinl arangoments, associates and disclosures wma
issned, including IFRS 10, TFRS 11, TFRS 12, [AS 27 {as revised in 2051) and [AS 28 (as rovised in 20110,

Key requirernents of Lhese five Standards are deseribad below,

IFRE 10 replacas the parts of [AS 27 Consolidated and Separaie Financial Statements that deal with consolidated
[inansial statements. STC-12 Corsoldidation - Special Purpose fntitfes will br withdrawn upon the effective date of
I[FRS 10, Under IFRS 10, there is only one basis for consolidation, that is, control. [n addition, IFRS 10 includes a
new definilion of control that containg three elements: {a) power over an invesles, {b) cxposure, or tishts, to variable
retins from {13 involvement with the investes, and (¢} the ability o uss #ts power over the investee o affeet the
amount of the ivestor”s return Extensive guidance has been added in IFRS 10 to deal with somplex scenarios.

TERS 1] replaces LIAS 31 faterests in Jeodn Ventures, IFRS 11 deals wth how a joiat arvangement of which two or
more parties have joint conteel should b classified. S1C-13 Jolmthe Comtrolled Ertivies - Non-moretery
Conrmibutions by Venfurars will be withdrawn upon the effective date of IFRS [ Under IFRES 11, joint
arangamants are classified as joint cperativns or joint veniures, depending on the rights and obligations of the
parlies Lo the armangemeonts. T contrast, under TAS 31, there ars three 1ypes of joint amangemcents: jointy confrolled
entities, jointly vontrolled assets and jointly controlled operations. In addilien, joint ventures under TFRS 11 ars
required 1o be accounted fr wsing the equity method of accounting, whereas jointly controlled cntities under TAS 31
can be secounted tor using the equity method of acoounting or proportional consolidation.

[FR5 12 is a disclosure standard snd iz applicable to entities that have interests in subsidiaries. joint arrangsmens,
assoriates and/or unconsalidated structured entities. In genersl. the disclosure reguirements in [FRS 12 are more
extensive than those ia the curvent standarda.

In June 2012, the amendments 1o IFRS 10, [FRS 11 and IFRS 12 ware issued to clarify certain transitional guidance
on the application of these IFRSs {or the first time.
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Ampuncs arc expreszad as thapsands of TS, Doellars ('USD'' ualess otheranise stated }

BASIS OF TRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)

Adoptivn of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards (cont*d)
(e} New and revised LFRSs in issue bue not yet effcctive (cont*d)

These five standards topether with the amendments regarding the transition guidance are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 Jaguary 2013, wilh carlicr application permited provided all of these standards are applied at
the game time., The Group management anticipates that the appliestion of these five standards will not have a
sigmilicant impact on amounts reported in the consolidaled financial statements.

IFRS 13 Fair Valiwe Measurenieant

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of miidance for fair value measurements and disclogures abowt fair value
measurements. The Standard defines fair value, establishes a framewaork for measuring fair value, and requires
disclosures about falr value measurements. The scope of TERS [3 is broad; it applies to both inancial inslrument
items and non-financial instrument items for which other JFRSs require or pertudt fair value messurements and
disclosures abowt falr value measurcments, except in specified circumstances. In general, the dischosure
requitements In JFIRS 13 are more extensive than those required in the current standards, Tor example, quantitative
and quaiitative disclosures based on the three-level fair value hierarchy currently required for finencial mstruments
only under IERS 7 Firancial Tmstrwments. Diseloswres will be exivnded by IFRS 13 o cover all assets and labilities
within its scope.

iFR5 13 15 effective for annual perinds beginning on or after 1 Tanwary 2013, with earlier application permitted.

The Group manapemsnt anticipates thar FFRS 13 wdll be adopted in the Growp's consolidated [nuneial slalements
for fhe ammual period beginning 1 January 2013 and that the application of the new Standard may alfect Lhe amounis
reporled in the financial statersenrs and resull in more exlensive disclosures in the financial statemenis.

Amendments to TEFRS 7 and IAS 32 Offierting Financial Assets and Financial Linbifities amd the refoted
diselostres

The amendments to TAS 32 clarify exizing application issues velating to the offset of financial asge1s and Onancial
lisbilitics requirements, Specifically, the amendments clarify the meaning of ‘curremtly has a legally enforceable
rght of sct-0ft” and “shmultansous realization and sellement”.

The amcndments to IFRS 7 require entities to disclose information about rights of offset and related arrangements
{such as collateral posting requirements) for finaneial msiruments under an enforceabls master netting agresment or
similar ammangcnient.

The amendments to IFRS 7 are effective for annual periods beginming on or after 1 Janwary 2013 and iterim
periods within those amal periods. The diselogures should be provided retraspectively for all comparative periods.
However, the amendments ta IAS 32 are nol effective until annusl periods begining on or after 1 JTanuary 2014,
with retrospalive application required.,

The Group managament anticipates that the application of these amendments to IAS 32 and ITRS 7 may result in
more disclosures being made with regard W olltcling financial assets and financial liabilities in the future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Ameounts are cxpressed a3 thossands of TS, Dollays ("USD™) unless olhesrwise staved.)

BASIS OF I'RESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (conc*d)

Adoption of New and Revised Internadonal Financial Reporiing Standards (cont’d)
() MNew and revised IFRSs in issuc but not yet effective (cont*d)

TAS 19 Emplavee Bengfits

The amendmoits to TAS 19 change the accounting for defined benefil plans and Lermination bencfits. The most
significant change relates to the accounting for changes in defined beneft oblisations and plan assets. The
amandments require the recognition of chanpes in delned benefiv obligationy and in fair value of plan assets when
they occur, and hence eliminate the 'sorridor approach' permitted oonder the previous wersion of IAS 19 and
accelerate the recopuition of past service cowts. The amendments require 21l acpuarial pains and losses to be
recognized immediately through other comprebensive income in order fin the net pension asser or liability
recognized in the consolidated statement of finaneial posilion w relleel the {1l value of the plan deficit or surplos.
Furthcrmore, the mterest cost and expected retum on plan assets used i the previoos version of LAS 19 are raplaced
with a ‘met-mterest” amount, which 1= caleulated by applying the discount raie to the net defined henefit liability or
asset. The amendmeants to EAS 19 require relrospeclive application. The Group management anticipates that the
application of this standard will not have a significant fmpuct on amounts reported n the consclidated financial
statenicnts.

Annunal fmproventenis rg IFRSs 2009 - 201 1 Cyede issued in ¥lay 20012

The Anpic! Inyprovements to IFRSs 2008 - 20T Cucle Include a nuinbar of amendments to varous IFESs, The
amendments are elective for annual perinds beginning on or after 1 January 2013, Amendments to IFRSs include:

v Amecndments to TAS 16 Progery, Pland and Bgiprent; and
) Amendments to [AS 32 Financial Instrumenis: Fresentation.

Amendments to LTAS 16

The amsodmeants to IAS 16 clurily hat sparc parts. stand-by equipment and servicing equipment should be

<lassited as property, plant and equipment when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment in IAS

14 and as inventory otherwise, The Group management does not anticipate that the amandments to IAS 16 will have
a signiticant effect on the Group’s consclidated Gnancial slatements.

Amendments to TAS 32

The amendnients 1o 1AS 32 clarity that income tax relating to distribations to holders of an equily instrument and (o
transaciion cosls of an cquity transaction should be accounted for in accordance with TAS 12 Jecome Fouves, The
Group managemenl does not anticipate that the amendments to LAS 32 will have a significant ef:cl on the Group's
consolidated (nancial statoments.

IFRIC 20 Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of & Surface Mine

IFRIC M) Siripping Casts in the Produetion Fhase of o Surface Mine applics 1o waste removal costs that are
incwTed in surface mining activity during the produciion phase of the mine (praduction shipping costs), Under the
Interpretation, the costs from this waste removal activity (steipping) which provide improved access to ore is
Tecopnized as a non-current assel {slrpping activity assct) when certain criteria are met, whereas the costs of normal
on-going operational siripping activitiss are accounted [or in sceordance with 1AS 2 fmvairreifes, The stripping
activity asset s accounted for as an addirion 1o, or a3 an cnhancement of, an existing asset and classitled as tangible
or mtangible according to the natre of the exizting asset of which it forms part.

TFRIC 200 iz effective for ammal pertods beginning on or alter 1 January 2013, Specitic transitional provisions are
provided to entities fhat apply IFRIC 20 for the first dme. Howewer, [FRIC 20 must be applied to production
strippinge costs incurred on or after the bepimming of the earlicst period prosented. The Group manazement
anticipates that IPRIC 20 will have na effect ta the Grovg’s [nandial slalements as the Group docs not cngage in
such activides.

14
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR TENDED 31 DECEMBER 20012

Amounes qee expresssd as thousands of UA. Dollars (718177 unless ofhorwise stated,)
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCILAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Summary of significant aceounting policies

Revenne

Revenue is recognized 1o the exient that it is probable that the economic benefils will Now Lo the Group and the
revenuns can be reliably measurcd. Bevenues are stated net of discounts, retuns and walue added taxes. The
following specific recognition eriteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Consmeclion contract aciivities

Where the outeome of a construction conlract can be estimated reliably, revenus and costs are recognized by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the end of the reparting period, measured based cn the
proportion of contract cosls mewred for work performed to date relative to the estimated 1otal contrant costs.

Fevenue arising from cosl plus foo contracts is recognized on the basis of costs incurred plus a perecnlage of the
cantract fee zarned durmg the year.

Contract ¢osts include all dircet material and labo costs and ¢hose indirect costs related to contract performance,
such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, ropairs and depreciation costs. Selling, general and adminizlrative cxpenses
are charged to fhe consolidated income stalement as incwrred. Prosdsions for estimated losses on uncomplened
conlracts arc made in fpll, in the petiod in which such losses are determined, Changes in job performance, job
conditions and cstimated profitability, including these arising from contract penalty provisions and final contract
selllermenls may tesult in revisions to costs and incorns and are recopmized in the pericd in which the revisions are
deternuned. Profit incentives are included in revenues when their realizalion is tocasonahly assured,

Costs and estimated camnings in exeess of hillings o0 unecapleted comtracls represent revenuss recagnized in axcess
of amounts billed. Billings in cxeess of costs and estimated earnings on vneompleted contracts represent billings in
excess Of [aVeLles recopnized.

Encray activities

The Power Companies have signed an “Electeic Sales Agrcement™ {ESA) with Tiirkive Elekirik Ticaret ve Taahhit
A5 (TETAS) for the establishment, management aud sale of electricity that will be produced Nor a period of 20
years in accordance with the Build-Own-{Iperate T.aw numbered 4283 and Build-Own-Operate regulaion. As the
period includes progect development and construction phases, the contract dates of power plants are 16 years alter
the heginning of the opetation. The sales price and quantity in terms of Ewh doring the 16 years pedod arc
datermined in the ESA. Average energy sales prive is determined by dividing vearly sales revenues caloulaced over
yearly sales amounts and wnir prices by the 16 year-sales quantities. At the end of each year, the average price is
reealeulated over the realized amounts, Therelore, tevenucs from the sale of electricity under lotg-term contracls
are recognized on the average charge per Kwh over Lthe life of the contract, Both the ‘investment’ and the “firel cost’
ttoin revenues in the scope of the contract are kevelised accordingly, Revenues in excess of the average are recorded
as deferred revenue in the consolidated balanee sheet and are recognized aver the life of the project.

Sale of poods

FEevenue is recognized when sigoificant risks and rewards of camcrship of the goods have been transferred to the
Buver.

Fcntal income

Rental meome arising on investment propertics is accounted for on a siraight-line basis over Lhe leass (eoms on
angoing Ieases. Rental ineame collected in adwvance is treated as deferred inecorne and is amortised on a monthly
basis during the lease period.

Rendering of services

ERevenns is recognized by referencs to the stape of completion.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR TLNDED 31 DECFMBER 2012

Ameunes are ey pressed 25 hovsands of L5 Dollars ("USE™) unless atheraise stated )
BASIS OF FRESENTATION OF FINANCTAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Summary of significant accounting policies {cont’d)

Revenoe (cont*d)
Interesl meome

Interest invome and cxpenscs are recognized in the consolidated income statement on an acerual basis taking inlo
aocount the cflective yield on fhe asset. When loans provided by the Group are conmdered doubliul by the
management of the Group, the interest accroal is not recogoized in the consolidated income stalenicnl.

Dividends
Revenue 15 recognized when the Group®s rizhl to receive the payment is cstablished.

Inventorics

Inventories are valued at the lower of vosl or nel realizable value. Costs incwmed in bringing each product to its
Present location and condition, are accounled for as follows:

Raw materials, spare parts, merchandise and construcion materials - purchase cost on moving weighted average
basis.
Goods for resale - purchase cost on moving weighted average basis.

Tinished goods - vosl of dircet materials and abor and a proportion of manufacteing overheads based on moving
weighted averape busis.

The Group also provides an allowsnee fur the slow moving and ohaglete items,

Net realizable value 15 the estimated sellme prce m lhe ordinary cowrse of usiness, less estimated cosis of
completion and the estimaled costs necessary to imake the sale.

Property, plant and equipments

With the exception of land and buildings, fiems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accunnlated
depreciation and any accnmulated impairment in valus, Lund is not depreciated. The initial cost of property, plant
and cquipment comprises its purchase price, including import dutics and non-refundable puchase taxes and any
direetly attributable costs of bringing the asset 10 i1s working sondilion and location for its intended nse.

Land and tuildings are carried at revalued amounrs, which is the Gir value at the dste of the valuaton lass
secumulated depreciation and impairment losses charped subsequent to the date of the revaluation. Valuations are
performed frequently encugh to enswe that the fair value of a revalued assel docs not differ materially from its
CArying amonnt.

Fepuirs and maintenance are charged to the statements of incomes during the [nsncial period in which they arc
incurred. The costs of major renovations ace included in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that
fiture econcmic beaclits in cxeess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset will Qow
to the Group.
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ENKA TNSAAT VE SANAYI A8 AND I'18 SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO TITE CONSOLIDATED TINANCTATL STATEMENTS
FOER THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2012

Aanvunls are expressed as thousands of 104, Dallars (L5107 unless otheradse stated, )
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Summary of significant accounting policies {contd)

Property. plant and cquipments {eone’d)

Depreciation iz provided on all property, plant and cquipment using the straight-line method at rates which
approximale extimated uscfol lives of the related assets as follows:

S . Osclullife
Iand improvements 3-50 years
Buildings 10-30 years
Power plant equipment 33 years
Pipelines 16 ears
Flecirical interconnsction lines 16 ears
Machinery and equipment 4-10 years
Mator vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 3-10 vears
Barracks, scaffolding and formrworks 3 years
Aircratfis 10-15 years
Cithers 3-E0 years

Power plant equipment is recorded at its original cost of construction. Significant additions or improvements are
capitalized when they exiend the life, improve fhe efficiency or incroasc the camings coapacily ol the assel
Expendinures for maimenance, repairs and minor rencwals (o maintain {aeilities n operadng condition sre expensed
as Incurred.

The aszet's residual values, usefiil lives and methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each financial
yoar cid.

[ntangible assets

[ntengmble asscts mamly includes software rights, they are initally recognized at acquisition cost that are amortized
over 3 o 10 years on shaight-line basis,

Trademarks

Aeguired trademarks are shown at historicai cost. Trademarks have a finfte usefil life and are carried at cost less
secumulated ameortization. Amortization is caleulated veing the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks and Hoenses over their estimated nseful lives {9 years),

Contraclual customer relatiomshipes

Conrracmal cusionier relauonships acquired inoa business combination are vrecognized at fair value at the sequisidon
date. The comraciual customer relations have a finite wedul lifc and are cartied st cost less aecuniulaled
amortization. Amortizaton is caleutawed osing the straight-lme method over the 23 years of life of the cosiomer
relationship.

Gaing or losses arising from derceogrition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference betwean the net
disposal proceeds and the canying amount of the asser and are recognized in the income staternent when the asset is
dereeagnized.



FNKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDTARIES

NOTES TG THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENXDED 31 DECEMEBLR 212

Amounts are cxwessed az thouzands of TLS, Dellas ("USD™) unless utherwess stated.)
BASTS OF TRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont™d)

Spmmary of sigoificant accounting policics (eont’d)
Invesoment properties

Land and buildings that are held in the production of supply of goods or servicos of for adminishative purposes ar
for lomg term rental vields or for capital appreciation or both rather than for the sale in the ordinary course of
business are classified as “investment properly”. Invesiment propertics are measured initially at cost, including
fransaction costs. Subsequent to inital recopniton, investment properties are stated at falr value, which reflecrs
market conditions at the balancs sheet dawe. Gaing or liwses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the income statenient in the year in which ey arise,

Tiwestment properies are derecognized when cither they have been disposed of or when the investaient properiy is
penmanently withdrawa from wse and no foture economic benefit is ezpected from ils disposal, Any cains or losses
on the retitement or disposal of an investment proparty are recognized in the consolidated ineeme stalement in the
vear of rerirement or disposal.

Transters are made to investnien! property when, and ouly when, there is a change in use, evidenced by ending of
oremar-goeupation, commenceneni of an operating lease to another party or ending of construction or developrment.
Transters are made from investment properly when, and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced hy
commencement of owner-pecupation or commencement of development with a view to sale,

Investmcnt property also includes lang-temm leasehold land held under an operating lease, which is accounted for as
a linance lease in accordance with JAS 40 “Investment Properly™ and 1AS 17 “I.eases™. Fach lzase payment on the
lemg-Lerm leaschiold land is allocated bebween the liability and Gnance charges so as to achisve a constant vate on the
finance bajunee outstanding. The eoresponding rental obligations, net of Gnance charges, are ncluded v eurvant
and non-corrent lewse liabilite on leasehold land, The interest element of the Onance cost is charzed to fneome
statenient over the lease period o as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liahility for each period.

Business combingtions

The acquisilien of subsidiarics and businesses are accounted for nsing the sequisiion method. The consideration
transfeered in a business combination is measured at fair valus, which is caloulated as the sum of the acquisition-
date fair values of the assets translerred by the (roup, liahilities incurred by the Group o the ormer vwners of the
acquires and the equity interests issucd by the (iroup in exchange for control of the asquirse. Asyuisition-related
costs are penerally recognized in profic or loss as incurred.

At the acquisiticn dats, the idenrifiable assets weyuired and the lialilities assumed are recognized at thetr fair value
at the acquisiiion date, except that:

» deferred tax assets or lisbilities and liabililics or asscts related to employes benediv acrangerents are recognized
and mcasured in accordance with IAS 12 Tncome Teaves and [AS 19 Emplayee Benefits raspactivel v,

»  liabilities or cquity instruments related to share-based paymenl arrangements of the acquites or share-hased
payment arrangements of the Group enrered inte 1o replace sharc-based payment armangements of the acquires
are measured in accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and

s asscfs {or disposal groups) that are clagsified ag held for sale in accordance with [IFRS 3 Mon-currene Assets Teld
for Sale and Discontinued Opetadons are mueasured in accordance with that Standard.

Goodwill 15 measured as the excess of the sum of the considevation transferred, the amorn of any non-controlling
interestz in the acquiree, and the [air value of the acquirer’s previously held equily interest in the aequirce (il any)
over the ner of the acquisition-date smounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the labilities assmmed. I, affer
reassessment, the nel of the acquisition-date amovnts of the idenrifiable assels acquired and ligbilitics assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling inlerests in the acquires and the
fair value of the acquiret's previously held interest in the acquires (if any), the excess is recognized immediately in
prodit or 1oss as a bargain purchase gam.
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NOTES 1O TIE CONSOLIDATLED FINANCIAL STATFMENTS
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Aunounls ore expressed as thowsands of U5, Uollacs {"L50") unloss stheredse stared. }
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Summary of significant accounting policies (cunt*d)

Business combinations (cont*d}

Whan the consideration wransferred by the Group in a business combination includes assets or lialdlities resulting
from a contingenr consideration arrangement. the continzenl consideration is measured at its scquisition-date fair
value and included as part of the conzideralivn transferred in a husiness combination, Changes in the fair value of
the contingent consideralion that qualify as measurcment period adjustments are adjosied retrospectively, with
cortesponding adjustments against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments are adjustnents that arise from
additional informstion obtained during the ‘measurement period” (which cannot exceed cwe year from the
acquisition datc) abon facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition dace.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do oot qualify as
measurement pericd adjusiments depends o how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
considetation that 18 classified as cquity is not remcasured at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within cquity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an assst or a liahility is
reneasured ar subsequent reporting dates in accordance with TAS 3%, or TAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets, as approprisie, with the cormespanding zain or loss being recognized in profit or 1oss,

When a business combination is achieved in slages, the Group™s previcusly held equity interest in the acquirees is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition dae {1e. the dale when the Group obtaing control) and the resnléing gain
or lass, it any, is recagnized in profit or loss, Amounts arsing Fom inlerests in fhc acquire prior to the acquisition
date that have pravigusly baen recognized in other comprehensive income are reclassificd to profit or Toss where
such treatment would be apprapriate if that intersst were disposed ofl

Tf the initial accounng for 4 business vombination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the
combination ocenrs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete.
Those provisional amounnts ars adjeated during the measurement period {soc above], or additional assets or liabilities
are rccognized, to reflect new lnformation obtained about facrs and eireumslances thar existed at the acquisition date
that, if known, would have atfected the amounts recognized at that date.

Business combinalicns that took place prior to 1 Janvary 20010 were accounted for i accordance with the previous
vetsion of ['RS 3.

Crondwill

Goodwill arising oo an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as eatablished at the date of scquisition of the
business less aceumulated impatrment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to sach of the Group's cash-generating units (or groups
of cash-generating unils} that is cxpected to henefit fiom the synergies of the contbination.

A cash-generating unil to which goodwdll has been allocated is tested for impaimment anmually, or more freguently
when there 14 indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amounl of the cash-generaling anil is less
than i carrying amount, the impaiioeat loss is allocated first (o reduce the carmrving amount of any poodedll
allpcated ta fhe unit and fhen ta the other assets of the unit peo rata bused on the carmyving smount of cach assct in the
unit Any impaioment loss for poodwill is recognived directly in profit or loss in the consolidated statement of
income staement. An impainment lass recopuized for poodwill is nol reversed in subsequent periods.

Cn disposal of the relevant cash-penerating unit, the stteibutable amount of goodwill is included in the determination
of the profit or loss on disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FTNANCTAT. STATEMENLS
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Amnnunts e expressed as thousands of 1.8 Dollars {71517 unlzas ocherwize saed )
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d}
Sommary of significant accommiting policies {cont®d)

MNen-current asscts held for sale

The Group measures a non-corrant asset {or disposal group) classified as held for sale at the lower of its carrying
amiunt and fair value less coars to sell, and depreciation on such assats are ceased,

The Group classifies a non-current assel (or disposal group) as held for sale if{ts carryving amoun | will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continving use. For (his o be the case, the assct [or
disposal group) innst be available for immediate sale n its present sondilion subject only o terms that arc usual and
customary for sales of such assets {or disposal groups) and its sale must be highly probable.

Far fhe sale t0 be highly probable, Lhe appropdate level of management must be comniitied o a plan 1o scll the assct
[or disposal provp), and an aclive programmc to locais a buyer and complete the plan muost have been initiated.
Further, the asset {0t disposal group) must be actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in telaton to its
cwent fair value. In additicn, the sale should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within ounc
yeat from the date of classification, and acions requited to complete the plan should indfcats that il is unlikely that
significant changes to the plan will bs made or that the plan wA)l be withdrasa.

Thiscontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of an entily Lhat cilher has been disposed of, or that is classified as held for
sale, and: represenls a separate major line of business or geographical area of aperations; is pari of a single
coordinated plan to dispose of 8 separae major Tne of business or geographical ares of vperations. The Croup
measured assets and liabilities related w the disposal group at the lower of their previous carrying amount and fair
value Tess costs to sell,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of non-financial assets. other than goodwill which is revicwed for impainnent at least annoally,
are reviewed for impairment when cvents o changes in circumslances ndicate that the carrying amount of an assat
may not be recoverable, Whenewer the carmying amount of an assel exceads its recoverable amount, an impairment
loss 15 recognized in the consolidated income statement for items carried at cosl and treated as a revaloation
decrease for tems cairied at revalued amount o tha extent that impaitment loss does not wxeeed the amoant held n
the revaluation surplus.

The recoverable amount of property, plint and equipment ix the greater of net selling price and value in use. The net
selling price is the amount obtainable froim the sale of an assct m an am’s length transaction while value in use is
the present valuc of estimated future cash flows expecled to arise from the contimiing vse of an asset and from ils
disposal at ehe end of its wseful life, Recoverable amounts arc estimated for individual assets ar, if it is not possible,
[or the cash-generating unit. Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an
indication that the impairment losses recopnized for the assets no longer exist or has decreased. The reversal is
tocognized it ncomes statement unless the assct is cammied af revalued amount, in which ease the reversal is treated
as a revaluation increase,

Borrowing cosis

Barowing costs directly actribulable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualilying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substuntial perind of time to get ready for their inwended use or sale, are added to the
cost of these assets, until such lime as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. AN ofher
borrowing casts are reécognized in the statoinent of income’ (loss) in the pedod in which they are incurred.
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Summary of significant acconneing policies {conc’d)

Financizl instrumcnts

A financial ingtmment is any coutrac that gives rise to a finaneial aszet ol one enlity and & financial Hability or
equity instument of another entity,

According to [FRS 2 as fram | January 2010, the group classifies it financial assets in the following categorics:
thase to be measured snbsequently at fair value, snd those to he measired at amortised cost. Thiz glassification
depends on whether the linancial assel 15 a debt or equity investment,

{a} Financial assets al amortized cost

A deb invesiment is classified as "amortised cost’ only if both of the following criteria are met: the ohjective of the
group’s busingss maodel 14 1o hold the asset to collect the contractual cash flows; and the contractual tetins give rise
cn specified dales 1o cash flows that arc solely payments of principal and interest on the principal cutstanding. The
nature of any derivatives embedded in the debt investment are considered in detesmining whether the cash flows of
the investmenl are solely payment of principal and interest on the principal cutstanding and are not acconnted for
separacely.

A gain or loss en a debt invesimenl that {3 sulscquently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging
relationship is recognised in profil or loss when the financial asset is derecognised or npaired and through the
amortisaricn process nsing e effective inlerest rue method.

(b} Financial assets at fair value

[l ¢ither of the two criteria above are not met, the debr instrument is classified as ‘fir value tbrough proltl or loss,
The Group has elassificd their financial assets as financial assers 1o be measured at fair value.

Begular purchases and sales of Anancial asscts are recogaised on the trade-date — the dare on which the groop
comumits 1o purchasze or sell the assel, Financial assers are derecognised when the riglts to receive cash flows from
the investmants have expired or hawve been ranslermed and the gronp has pansterred substantially all risks and
reswards of ownership.

At mitial recagnition, the group measurss a financial assel al i Gir value. A gaim or loss on a debt investment that
15 subsequently measured at fair value and is not part of & hedying relationship is recognised In profit or loss and
presented in the ineome statement within “other {losses)/eains — net in the period in whick they arise.

The Group is required lo reelassify all affected debt investments when and only when its business model for
manazing those asgels changes.

Impairmenr of Gnancisl asscis
Financial assets at amoutised cost

The Group assesses at the end ol vach reporting pericd whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assels mezsured at ammtised cost is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assers is
impaired and impairment losses are ingumed only if there is objective evidence ol impairment as a resull of one or
mare evenls that peenrred atter the initial recognition of the asser and that loss event has an impact on the estimaied
futurc cash flows of the financial assei or group of finaneial assets thal can b relisbly eslimated.
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WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMIINTS
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDLED 3] DECTMETR 2{112

Amcunts are expressxd as Lo saods of TS, Biollare (USD) wnless otherwise stated s
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont™d)
Summary of significant accoundng policies {cont’d)

Finaneial instruments (cont®d)

Impairment of financial azsets {cont’d)

Financial assels al amortsed cost {oont’d)

The criveria that the gronp uses to deterinine Lhat there is objeetive cvidenee of an impairment loss incliede:

o sipnificant financial difficully of the issoer or ubligor;

« 2 breach of conrract, such as a delaoll or delingquency in interest or principal payments;

o the gronp, for econemic or legal reasons relating to the borrower 's financial difficulty, granting o the borower a
concession that the lender would not otherwise consider,

« il becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankuptey or ather financial reorganisation;

« the disappearance of an sctive market for that financial asset becarse of financial difficulties; or

* chservable data indicating that there iz a measorable decriase in the estimated fiature cash flows from a portfalio
of financial assets since the initial recopnidon of those assets, althongh the decrease cannot yet be identitied wilth
the mdividnal financial assets o the portfolio, incinding:

I adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the portfolio; and
Ii. mational or Jocal economic condidons thal correlate wilh defaulis on the asscts in the portfolio.

The proup fivst assesses whether objeclive evidenve of Impairment exists.

For loans and receivables catcgory, the amonnt of the loss [s measured as the difference between the asset’s catrying
amount and the presenl value of cstimated future cash flows (excluding fiture credir losses thar have not been
incurted) discounted al the linancial asser’s orginal effective interest rate, The canrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amount of the loss is recornised in the consolidated meome statement, 12 loan ar heldto- matarity
Investment has a varlable interest rate, the discount rale for measoring any impaiment loss is the crent effactive
interest rate determined vpader the contract. As a praclical expedicnt, the group may measurc impainnent on the
hazis of an instrument’s fair value using an chservable markel price.

IL in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreaszes and the decrease can be related objectively
to am ¢vent oceurring aller the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating),
the reversal of the previously recognived Impaitment 1oss is recognised in the consolidated income starement,

Cash and cazh equivalants

Cash and cash cguivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposirs, and other shori-term highly Liguid
investmenls whicl their maturities are three months ar less from date of acquisition and thar are readily convertible
to & known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial lighilitcs

Financial liabilitizs and equity instrmments issued by the Group are classified according to the substance of the
coutractual arrangenents enterad into and the definilions of 2 financial Hability and an equity inshument. An equity
Instrwnent Is any centract that evidences a restdual terest in the assets of the Growp afier deducting all of its
liabilities. The acceunting policies adopted for specific financial liahilities aud equity Insnuments are st out below,
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FOR TIIE YEAR EMNDED 31 DECEMBER. 2012
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS fcont™d)

Summary of significant accounting pulicies {cont*d)

Financial instruments (cont’d)

f:{r];chjal liabilities are classified as either financial liahilities at fair value throvgh profit and loss or other financial
lahiliti=s,

a} Financial labilities at fair value through profit and loss

Financial liabilities are classificd as at FYTPL where the financial liability is cithor bheld for trading or it is.

designated as at FYVIPL. Tinancial habilities at FYTPL are stated at fair value, with any resullant gain o loss
recognized in profit or less. The net guin or loss recognized [ profit or joss incorporales any interest paid on the
financial liahility,

b} Other financial liabilities

Other finaneial labilitics, including horrowings, are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs.

Olher {inancial labilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective inierest methad, with
interest expense recosnized an an effective yield basis.

‘The cffective interest method is a method of calcutating the amortized cost of a financial Hability and of allocating
ingerest expense over the relevant period, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts esrimated future
cash payments through the expectad life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a sharter periad.

Dervative fimancial msomnents and hedpine

The Group uses derivative finanecial insfruments such az foreard cutrency purchase and sale contracts and alsg
intcrest rate cap transactions, to hedge iLs risks associated with foreign currency and interest ra: uctuations Such
derivative financial mstmnents ave initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract {s
enlered into and are subsequently remeasured a1 [air value, Devivatives are carried as assets when the Rir value is
positive and as liabilitics whan the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value oo
derivatives that do not quality for hedge accounting are aken dircetly to the consclidated income statement, The fair
value of forward cumreney contracts is caleulated by reference 1o current forward exchange rates for contracts with
simitar maturicy profiles. The: fair value of interest rate cap contracls 1s determined hased on quoted marker prices in
active markets.

For the purpose of hedze accounting, hedges arc classified as cash flow hedges when hedging cxposure to
variabilily in cash flows that is attributabls to a parlicular fisk associated with a recognized azset or Labilivy. At the
inception of a hedge relationship, the Group lormally designates and documents the hedge relaticnship w which the
Group wishes 1o apply hadee accounting and the nsk management objective and strategy for underaking the hedse.
The documentation inchides identification of the hedging mstrument, the hedged item or ransaction, lhe nalure of
the risk being hedged and how the entily will asscss the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsctting the
cxposure to changes in the hedged itear’s fuir value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedaes are
cxpeeted to be highly effective in achieving offsctting chanpes in cash flows and are assessed on an mgning hasis ta
determme that they actually have been highly cffective thronghout the finaneial reporiing periods for which they
were designated,

Hedges which meet the strict crileria for hedge acconnting are acoounted for as Tollows:
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCTAL STATEMENTS {cont*d)
Smmmary of signilicant accounting policies {cont'd)

Financizal instruments {contJ)

Deerivative financial instuments and hedping (cont’d)
Cash flow hedees

Cash flow hedges are a hedee of the exposure to variabiliy in cash flows that is atributable to & paticular risk
associated with a recognized assel or liability and counld affect income statement. The Power Companics have
borrowings with variable interest rates and the Group uwses inerest tale caps Lo hedye the exposure 1o variability in
cash {lowes dus to the change i inierest rates. The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instriment is
tecognized directly in equity, while the incftoctive portion is recoguized in income statement,

Amonnts taken to equity are transferred w the income statement when the hedeed transsction affects ineome
staverment.

The Group has classified these cash flow hedge derdvative assets onder “Ofher Non-current Assers™ and classificd
the fair valuc changes in these nshuments directly in equity under “Other Beserves™ as net gaindloss on cash flow
hedges.

Accounting af the datg of transaction

All financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a wade date where the purchase or sale of a financial asset is
under 4 contract whose torms require delivery of the financial ass=t within the timsfame established by the market
concerned. :

Qitsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offsct and the net amount s reparted in the consolidated balance shest when there
is a legally enforceabls right 10 sel off the recognized amounts and there is an intention o settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the hability simulisneonsly.

Derecopnition of financial labilities

The Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Growp's obligations are dizcharged | cancelled
ot they expire.

" Effects of Changes in IForeign Exchange Rates

Tranzactions in currencies other than tunctonal cugrency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactiens. Fereipn curreney indexed monstary assets and liabilities are recorded at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carded at fair value that are denominaied n
foreipn currencies are relranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when tiie fair value was determined, MNon-
monetary items thal are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are ot reanslared, Exchange
differences are recognized in profit or logs i fhe pericd in which they arise,

Earnings per share

Basic camings per share (EPS) disclised in the consolidated income statemnent are determined by dividing net prodit
by the weightled average numlker of shares that have been cutstanding during the related wvear concernad,

In Turkey, companies can Bicrease their share capital by making o pro-rata disiribotion of shares (Banus Shares) to
existing shareholders without a consideration for amounls: resolved 1o be transferred to share capital from retained
earnings. For the purpose of the FPS caleoladon, such bonos share digtrilnetions are regarded as stocke dividends, 1
the mumber of ordmary shares culstanding increascs as a result of a capitalization, honus issue or share split, o
decreases as a result of a reverse share splic the caleulation of hagic EPS for all periods presented 15 adjusted
refrospectively. [f these changes ccour alier the balance shect date bot hefore the financial statements are anthorized
for issue, the EPS caleulations for thinse and any prior period financial siaterments presented is based on the new
munher of sharas.

22



2.5

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A5, AND I'T'S SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAT. STATEMENTS
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BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont'd)
Summary of significant accounting policies (cont*d)

Provisions, cantingent Kabilities, contingent assets
Provisions

Frovisions are recognized when the Croup has a prezent obligation as a result of a past cvent, and it is probalile that
the Group will be reguired o settle that obligation, and a relisble cstimate can be made of the amount of the
oblization.

If the effect of the dme valoc of money is material, provisions are detemined by discounting the expected futers
cash flows al a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time valoe of moncy and. where
appropriate, the dsks specific o the labilicy, Where discounting is used, the increase in the prosision doe to the
passage of lime is recngnized as an interest expense.

Conuingent lishilitics and assets

I contingent liabilities does not carry a hLigh probabilily of resource allocation (cash outlow), they are not
recogmized in the consolidated financial statements but disclosed o the footnotes. However, contingent assets are
not resognized in consolidated financial statsments but dizclosed i the footnotes when an inflow of economic
benefirs iz probuble

Leases - The (Groop as lessee
Finance leases

Finanve leases, which transfer ta the Group substantially all fhe risks and benefits incidental to owaership of the
leagsed item, arc capitalized at the inception of the lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Leass paymenls are spporboned between the finance charges and
reduction of the lease lisbility 5o as to achieve a constant rale of inlerest on the remaining balance af the liability,
Financs charges are charged directly against income statement, Leased azsets are depreciated over the useful Tife of
the asset. Howewver, if there is no rcasonably certainty that the Grovp will obtain cwnership by the end of the lease
terin, capitalized leased assets are depreciated oo the sharter of the estimated nseful life of the asset and the leasc
term.

Operating lcase

Leases of assels under which substantially all the risks and rewards of owncrship are cffectively rotained by the
lessar, are classified as operating lcases. except long-term leasehold land classificd as investment property. T.ease
payments under an operaling lease are recognized as an expense on a siaight-line basis over the lease tenm. The
aporegate benefit of incentives provided by the lessor is recognized as a reduction of rental cxponse aver the laase
ferm on a straight-line basis.

Leases - T'he Group ax lessor

Operating lease

The Group has eniwered into commercial and residential property leases on its investment property porifolie. The
Group has determined, bazed on an evaluation of the terms and condilions of the arrangements, {hat it retains all the
signiffcant risks and rewards of ownership of these properlics and so accownts for the contracts as aperating leases,
Lease income [rom operating leases is recopnized [n income siatement on a straight-line hasis over the Tease term,
Costs, including depreciation, incurred in earning the [ease income are recognized as an expense. Initial direct costs
ineurred by the Group in negotiating and arranging an operaling leasc 1% added to the carrying ameount of the leased
asgel and reeopnized as an expense over the [ease term on the same basis as the lease income,
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BASIS (F PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {cont*d)

Summary of significant aceounling policies {cont*d)

Related parties
Parlies are cousidered related to the Group if,

(#)  dircetly, or indirectly through aoe or mare imermediaries, e party:

in controls, 15 controlled by, or is under common control with, the Group (this includes parents,
subsidiaries and fellow subsidiarics);

(if}  has an interest in the Geoup that gives it sigmilicant nfuenee over the Croop; ar

(iti]  has joint contral over the Company:;

(b} the party is an associate of the Company:

fc}  the party is a Joint veuturs in which the Group is a venturer;

fd)  the party is member of the key managemmt personnel of the Commpany or its parent,

(e} tha party is a clase member of the fnily of sany individual refereed to in (2) o (d);

(f the party is an antity dhat is controlled, joindy comtrolled or sipnificantly influenced by, ar for which
significant vating power in such entiry resides with, direetly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or
{e):

(&) the party is a post-emplovment banefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is
d relaved perty of the Group,

Felated party transaction 15 the transfer ol resources, scrvices ov lighilities regardless of whether a price is charged
or not,

Income tax

Tax vxpense / (incomc) is the aggregate amount included in the delerminalion of net ineome ststement for the
period in rezpecl of current and deferved tax.

The Group is subject o income taxcs In various jurisdictions, Where there are mateers the final tax sueome of
which is different from the amouats initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and delerred lax
pravisions in the period in which such delermination is made.

Cwrent tax assets and liakilities [or the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovercd Fom or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and 1ax laws wsed Lo compute the amount are those
thal are enacted by the balance sheet date, Cutrent income tax relating 1o items recognized dircetly in equity is
recognized in cquily and not in the income statzment,

Deferred meome Lax is provided, using the Hability meihod, on all temiporary differenses al the balaner sheet date
belween the lax bases of aseets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. Delerred income tax labilities are
recopnized [or all taxable temporary differences,

Delerred inemne tax assets are recognized for all deducdble wmporary differenees, carmy-forward of tnised tax
assels and unused tax losses, to the extent that-it is probable that laxable profit will be availalile against which the
deductible temporary difierences, catry-forward of unused 1ax assels and unused tax losses can be utilized,

The carrying amonnt of defeered income 1ax assels 15 reviewoed at cach balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
thal, in the management's fudgment, it is no longer probable thay sulficient Laxable profit will he available to allow
all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be wtilized. Unrecognized defirmed income tax assets are reassessed at
cach halance sheef date and are recognized to the cxlent il bas become probalble that future taxable profit will allow
the deferrad tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured al the tax rates that are expected to apply to the pericd when the
as«et 13 realized or the liabafity is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
cnacted at the halance sheet dates,

Duefiorred tax assets and deferred cax linkilities are olfsel, il a legally enforceable right axists to sat off current tax
asscls against carront tax liabilities, and deferred taxes refate o the same laxable cntity and the same taxation
autherity. Pelerred fax relating to items recopnized directly in equiry is recognized in cquity and not in the
consnlidated mcoome stateinent,
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Amnuncs are expressed as thouzands of 115, Dallacs ("USD weless vlheradss staled.)

FASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cont’d)
Summary uf significant accounting policies (cont'd)

Employee terminston benefifs

The Group has both delined benefit and dafined contribution plans as described below:

Delined benefit plans

In accordance with existing social legislation i Taekey, the Company and its subsidiaries in Turkey are required to
make lump-sum termination indemnites to each employes who has compleled one year of sendce and whose
cmplovmant is tenninated due to retirernent or for reasons other than resisnafion or miscanduct.

These benefits are wnfounded. The cost of providing benefits under the defined bepefit plass is determined
saparately for each plan using the projected unil credit astuanal velustion method. AlE actuarial gaing and losses are
recognized in the incomes statement,

Personnel working in branches operating i foreign coundvies and joint-ventures do not have any employes
termination benefit as there is no legal obligation in these countries,

Defned conmbution plans

The Company and itg subsidiaries in Turkey pay contriburtions to publicly administerad Social Secariry Fund on a
mandarory basis. The Group hus no further payment obligations once the contributions hiave been paid. The
contributions are recognized as emplovee benefit cxpense when they are due,

Foreign subsidiaries and jolnf venmres conlribute éo the related government body for the pension scheme of its
employees in Lhe country they are domiciled, Mandatory contributions to the governmental pension scheme are
expensed when mcurred,

Statement of cash flows

Cash flows are classified according to operaing, invesiment and finanes aclivilics in the statement of cash flows

For the porpose of the consolidated cash flow starement, cash and cash eguivalents comsist of cash and cash
equivalenls as defined ahove, excluding shout tetin deposits with an original maturity of more than three months and
deposits blocked in bank accounts az callateral.

Subsequent events

Events following the balance sheel date, atsn known as “subsequent events” include any favorable or unfavorable
gvent that teok place belwsen the balance sheet date and the publication date of the balance sheet, despite any

possible svent that might arise after the publicization of any information regaeding profits or other finaneial Bgures.

The Cornpany adjusls its linancial statements if such adjusting subsequent events arise.
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Ameounts are cxrezscd as hausods of TS, Dellars 1507 uoless othereise soaeed )
BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENRTS {conc’d)
Significant acconnting judgzements, eslimates and assumptions

The preparaion of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with [FRS reqoites managemant to make
eslimales and assumptions that are reflected in the measurement of income and cxpensc in the cansolidated profit
and loss wlatcment and in the carrying valee of assels and liabilitics in the consolidated balance shest, and in the
disclosure of information in the notes 1o the consofidated (nancial statoments. Managements do exercise judzgment
and make wee of mformation available at the date of the preparation of the consolidaied financial statements in
making thess estimates, The acmal lulure resulls from opcrations in respect of the areas whers these judgmencs and
estimates have been made may in realily be different than those estimates, This may Lhave a material effect on Lhe
cemselidated financial stacements.

The key assnmptions concerning the future and ofher key resources of estimarion at the consolidaled balanee sheer
date, that have a sipnificant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrving amonnts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year and the significant judgments {apart from those involviap estimations) with the most
sigmificant effect on amonnts recognized in fhe consolidated financial statements are as follows:

a}  Determination of total estimated projeut costs, profitability and calevlation of loss aceruals under the scope of
145 11 “Constroction Contracts™ (Nowe 12},

b} Market valuations of investent properties under the scope of 1AS 40 “Investment Propersy” and land and
buildings under the scape of [AS 16 “propetty, plant and cyuipmenl™ (Note 13 and 147

¢} Estimalion of impairment losses on fluancial assets and trade receivables (Note 7 and 9.

d} Deferred tax assets ars recogoized for all unused tax Tosscs to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses ¢an be vlilized. Significant management judgemeant is required to
delermine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized based upon the likely timing anr:I the Tewe]
of future taxable profits together with fature tax planning stralemies (Note 297,

e} The Group management has made significant assumptions for detetinining the economis lives of tangible and
intangible assets witk the guidance of cxperienced technical staff (Moie 4, 14, 15).

fi In accordance with the determined aveounting policies, the Group reviews canrying amount of goodwill for
impairment annually, o more Fequentdy o cases where the circumstances indicate impairment, As of 31
December 2011, the Group rested impuaitment of carmying amount of goodwill by compaiing the recoverable
amount which is determined by walue in vse calculationz. These caleulations arc based on projected before-tax
vash flows based on financial budgers/forecasts approved by the Board of Dircctors. Fxpected growth rates are
used Lo discount projected cash flows for periods greater than Ove yoars. Operating market growth rates, per
capila pross domestic product and pricing information such as indices, have been acquired from outside
sources. Estimations related to paramerers such as 22lling prices, working capital requirements and fixed assers
investments are based on Group’s prediclions and previous period reslizations,
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DIVIDENTS PAILD

Rased on the Group's Ordinary Gensral Assembly, iU has been resobved Lo distribote dividend to its sharcholders for
each TL 1 {full TL) noninal valuerd share, 8.0840 prows £ 0.0743 net (ax being 8 40%, gross, 7.43% net of the issued
sharz capital) in total TL 2E0,000 (2011 TL 160,000) and TL 18,105 (2011:°I'L 13 620 as cash dividend to founder
shares. The distribution 15 completed on 17 May 2012,

Based on the Group’s Extracrdinary General Assembly beld on 27 Septomber 20425 it has heen resolved to
distribute dividend to its shurcholders for cach TL 1 {full TL} nominal valned share, (02§68 gross / 0.0243 net {as
being 2.86% groas, 2.43% nol of the issued share capital) in total TL §G,000 as cash dididend from the extraordinary

- reserves, and the disirdboarion is completed on 10 Cetober 2012,

[n 2012 and 201 1, the (roup distrilted dividends as detailed below,

12 2011
Dhiviiends per Dividends per
Drividend slare Dividend share
Ordiary share owners 220000 . 104 Full TT. 16000010 0,057 Full TL.
Founder share awners 18,103 18,11 TL 13820 1362 TL
Cumency iranslation difference (3.082) 13293
305.043 19913




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES T THE CONIOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENXDED 31 DECTEMBTR 2012

Amounts are expressad as thowzands of LS, Dullars {"USD™ unless otheranse stated )

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTUERES

The Gromp's share in the asscts and liabilities and the profitfloss of the of the joinl venlures using the proportionats

canselidation merthod on a linc by line hasis is as follows:

31 Deacember 3| Decamber
2012 2011

Cash and cash eguivalenls 51948 58.441
Trade receivables 152 386 162,066
Other receivables 45 -
Inventones 2TET 71.931
Costs and estimated eamings in exeess of billinps on oncompleted
comlraely ' 1.817 1637
Other current assets 17,702 23.542
Company's share in current assels of joint ventures 244.675 253.657
Cosl 164063 180.035
Acvumulaled depreciation f109.737) (119,868}
Group's share [o joint venturss in property, plant and equipment - 54306 a0.168
Trade receivables 7.612 1587
Other non-currenr assels 1.242 1134
Group's share in pon-current assets of joint ventures §.904 8713
Trade payables 40,304 39124
Billings in excess of costs and estimated carnings on uncompleted
contracts 144,510 110041
Taxalion on income 436 12.0249
Provisions 2045 7669
Provisions [or cmployee henefits TO83 3,450
Other corrent liabilities 39.57a $3.334
{zroup’s share In current liabilities of joint ventures 240,882 235,737
Cilier non-curran liahilitics - 1.7381
Deferrad tax habilily - &3
Ciroup®s share in non-current Liabilities of joint ventures - 0.844

31 December

31 Decomber

112 2011
Hevemnues 490 364 527,933
Cost of salcs (462.318) {308.004)
{roncral administrative expenses (133 {24)
Other operating inconme T8 244
t3¢her operating expenses - (1.277
Financial incoms B3 3723
Financial expenses (22913 {2.144}
Taxation charee £7.102) (22.597)
Net profit 28.562 197.831
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YLEAR TINDED 21 DECEMBER 2012

Aot A expressad oy howsands of TS, Dellacs ("USDH) unl=ss ciherandse stated. |

SECGMENTAL INFORKATION

The Group’s operating businecsscs are organized and managed separately according to the natre of serviees and
products provided and has four reportablc scgments as follows: construction, rental, energy and wadisg and
manufachieing.

Eusiness segmenes:

I January - 3F December 2012

Constructon Trale Ef"d
COnETacts Keotal wian facruring Energy Eliminatichz Consodidarcd
Revees 1282401 441.234 IRTETO 3034,557 - 374376
Iner-ganment revenuss 101.164 1.076 T.TRS 1E.5R2 {128 605 -
Ciast al revenues (1093 696) [113.679) [126.756) [3.409.5379) - [4.0432710
Intzr-szement cost of revenuce {109 T8E) - {7,733 {18,582} 136,151 -
fayass profit 150085 320,031 OELY 224 975 T7.543 200052
Mfarketing, selling and 2730 - - as
distribution expenses (12.735) (7.072) (21117 (623} - (41,553
Admindsirative expenses {TE.2495) (17,301} (1517 {12.0423 1523 (13X4a)
Oiher operaling moeme 12083 24,194 1361 2446 (4.0410) 38046
Oiber nperaling expenses (10,2383 (24,0263 (4) (7.107) {1f12) - (52393
Profit from apecations 2334 A02.2TR | 7456 23718 5315 GXzial
Financizl ingoms _ 191518 TIR3 0635 G4.518 {9,943 204,724
Financial cxpenses (- (36190 {5.364% (7. 188) {11.635) 10355 (30,0421
Profit belore Lax 238, 1K2 3024 19883 206411 5.02E TTI240
Taxatien charge
Curent (-} [42.733) {55987} (5.339) (17.974) - (122031}
Delerred 287 (3.958}) 1.702 {25,398} - (28.307
Net profit for the year EY5. 718 244.074 16.230 L£4.037 5738 626.515
{*} Includes other oporating copense of invesment proapariss,
31 Degember 2012
Constichon Trade and )
coftracts Rental  manufacmring Eneray Coneolidated
St asscts 33560743 239 6E3 TSI 1.8%6.272 2237219
Linalloeared sssers 287
Total assets 1.336,743 2,300,683 303521 1,596,272 3.237.506
Segmunt liabilities 765934 43832734 24k 542 1,423 436 2,876,516
Unallocated habilitics 1.457
Total labilities 5,534 438,234 248542 1423 836 2 E76.003
1 Junuary - 31 December 2012
Consmruction Trusle sand
Crler segmoent informat o COHLracs Renial manufactuniog Energy Consoliduted
{apial expendilures
Ivestment propery 53383 S33E3
Properiy, plant andd equipnent 87192 (.ATH 4 8611 (AT 24,747
lonlanysitle wuseds 20059 a1 720 620 2.439
Total capital expendiiures 62201 S84 3.52] 7007 1£1,26%
Deepreialiom exnenss I0.8T7% G200 3230 33731 105 046
Arnortizacion 1.208 az 233 159 17012
Fair vaboe adjustiment to
investment proporiics - (20554 - - 20,354
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ENKA TNSAAT VE SANAYI A S, AND 118 SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TGO THE CONSOLIDATED TINANCTAT. STATEMENTS
FOR TIE YEHAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2012

AmolnilE are <xpresssd as thousunds of LS. Dollars [7LX137) vnlezs ochorwize stated

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION {cont™d)

Business scgments (eont*d)

Fevenues
larer-g=onent revenues
Cost ol cavenues

nter-ssmment cost of revenues

Lrbass proft

hfarkeiing, sclling and.
distributicn expanzes
Adlminielralive sxpenses
Olier pperaling income
Crler operaling expeness
Frofit fiom operations

Finaneclal income
Financial expenses (-]
Profit before tax
Faxation charege

Currant {-)
Dieferred

et profit for the year

1 Jamuany - 31 Decamber 2011

{¥) Includ=s other operating cxpensz of invesiment properlies.

Segiment assets
L millocated asscts
Tatal assees

Scgment liabilides
Lnaldocated Gabilides
Tatal Habili ties

Other segment information
Capilul expenditun:s
Investent property

Property, plam and cqui pucng
In@ngible asmes

Taotal capital cxpendtures

Erepreciylion expens

Amormsation

Fair valus adjuslenen, to
IMVESIMEnt Propertics

3f

Constructinn Tradz and
COntracts Feotal memufacudng Enzrey Eliminations  Consolidarsd
w3699 apa, 171 445,177 3.248.370 - H036.837
W1 Bis 12,785 17432 (87007 -

(644 266 [122.0%3) (IRTOTN (3020057 £4.183.403)
(70,561 - {7048 [17.57%) EREY: -
278117 2R4.921 fr3.Bdd 218,458 5084 53454

243 3 - -

{9.243) {1.504) [20.578) (31813)
(749043 {24 674) [14.142) {13.005) 1555 (125,170
4{}.4{:50 46,725 4,363 11,893 [165049) 26522
2177 (1,390 ¢*} [12.278) {34} - {35.434)
212,713 301 8288 21204 117302 [7.161] 745632
946,740 00 2.642 15,899 TAN 08,336
{124,607 [& G0 {21.225) (16,458 8005 [152.933)
154 K6G 293810 2136 216.712 [B.624] R RAH]
(42807} (34435} (3.104% [20,3173) - (106,638)

2457 f15.821} {575 [30.t513 - {57.140)
144 4% 234,503 14333 131,220 [0,0241 537,202
o 31_IJ_5|:emher i
Construciinn Trude and
coniracts Rental  manufactoring Energy Consalidated
2038812 2202939 483908 1.5834.350 74549500
- - - 334
2O3EHEZ 2302 939 AR 508 1.834. 530 T.EA0.3533
SRR 3012438 204 307 L4E 1814 2084907
- - - K
587049% 30248 244 BT 1.4001.614 1685730
. I lanary - 31 Devernber 2011
Crmstruetion Trade and
CORIFATLE Fentul  manufacturing Encrg Cong ol id aed
- 6,558 - - B354
19R57 49,9110 5154 3R 131503
Gl6 30 A& 372 1.707
40,273 an, 507 8 634 4254 109 TG E
454582 3556 A.182 H2.41% I asl
1278 47 437 163 1025
44 472
- (44,478 - - ( )



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSTIMARTES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TIIE ¥EAR EXDED 31 DECEMBEE 217

Amauhits dre expressed ay thousands of LLE. Rollars (0S00°] wnless oilierwize statsd.)

5. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION {cont'd)

a) PBusiness segments {cont’d)

‘Iransfer prices between business segments arc sct out on an arm’s length basis in a manner similar to ransaclions
with third parfies. Segment revenus, scement cxpense and segment result includs mansfers between business
scaments, Those transfers are eliminaled in consalidation,

For the year ended 31 December 2012, revenuas amcunting to USD3.634.557 (31 December 2017 USD 3 2485710
is from Tirkiye Elekrrik Ticaret ve Taahhiit A3, (TETAS), the share of which in consolidated revenue exceeds
I0%, For the wear ended 31 December 2012, cost of sales of the above mentioned revenues from TETAS.
amounring to T 3.249.7322 (31 Decernber 201 L: USD 2.871.327)} is related with the purchases from Boru Hatlan
ile Peiral Tagima A%, (R{¥TAR), the share of which in consolidared cost af revenues excesds %10,

I} Geographical serments

1 January - 31 Decembear 212

Ruzsian
Fedention, Worh Aftica,
Turkey I eakhslan Europe Asia Eliminarions Consnlidated
Mersales £374.847 11518 166334 493,234 - 5745002
Inter-segtent sales 53,250 435 3449 - - (125.608% -
Capital cxpenditires 32315 G7.128 14.187 20930 - 141,569
J1 Depenber 2012
Russian
Federarion, Moerh Afries,
Turkey Fazakhstan Enrope Auyin liminations Consolidaied
Segmental assels 4.420.403 1766.515 TA0.757 300.244 - 237210
1 Jamuarr - 3| Decomber 2071
RRussian
Federation, Morth
Turkey Karakharan Eurnpe  Alricn, Avia  Lliminations Consclidated
Ml sules 3937 688 £72. 806 291611 139752 - 5036.837
Iofer-semuent sales a3 [lay 4.028 - - (R7.007 -
Cupitul cxpenditurcs 28416 62270 21 1602035 140768
31 Degember 2011
Hussian
Faderation, Mmth
Turkey Karakhsian Curope  Afiica, Asia Eliminatiomns Consolidatesd
Semunental asscts 4.00],502 2502 572 633,245 142,840 - T450900
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A5, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FENANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDID 3] DECEMBER 2012

Amnunts ave expresied ax thovnsands of TS Dollars {"USDF) unless orherise stated )

CASIT AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 Devember 31 Deeember
2012 2011
Cash on hand 1.987 2079
Cash in hanl:
TDremand deposils §15.614 372150
Trne Deposits 3972 150 436054
{Other 5.127 3483
L0314 873 al4.064
Less: restricted unwe deposis with maturity over three months
and less than one vear {1.000} (1.000%
Cach and cash equivalents at consalidaed cash Tow stalemenl L.0LY.578 al3.668
Weighted average urerest rales of fmue deposits” with maturitics lews than three months are as follows:
31 Thecember 3| December
2012 2011
Weighted average fnicrest rafe
U5 Dollams 1,35% 2.56%
Roussian Ruhle 4,60% 6,60%
Furo 1,34% 1,50%
1L 5.72% 11,03%
Tapaness Yen 1,63% 1.67%
Chimesse Yuan 2859, 2.08%

Welahted average mierest mules ol fme doposit! with mateities over thres marths are as follows:

3] Doeomlicr
M2

31 December
2011

Weighted average inforesf roate
L5 Dollars - Fied interest rate

3%

7,30%

3,55%



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND [TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES 10 TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Ameunts jrs expresssd as thousands of 1LE. Dollars ("0STF) unless athawise saed)
FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
Current [inancial investments

Current financial investrments of the Group classificd as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as of 31
December 202 and 2011 ars detailed below:

31 Decamber 31 December
T'inancial asgets at fair vatee throush peodit or loss 2012 2011
Private scetor bonds
- [nternational markets 78453 a,447
Foreign Government bonds
- International markes 3008259 430473
Fquity securities
- Internateomal aarkets 156323 119.372
- Drornearic miarkel 1.5646 1.946
Turkish {Government boads
- Domestic market - 24179
MMutual funds
- Intermational markets 229241 27714
- Domestc market 32,060 23.821
T2 252 33,354

Non-carrent financial investmenls

Men-gurrent financial investruents of the Group elassified as nancial assets at fair value through profic ar loss as of
31 Detember 2012 and 2011 are detailed below:

31 Decembar 31 December
Finanzial assers at fur value throvsh profit or foss 2012 2011
Private sector bonds
- International rarkets 7825246 544 843
Foreign Governmern bonds
- Tnternational marksars 153326 1589 623
Turkisly Governaent bonds
« Donmestic marker 6.426 23928
~ Imernational markets 45,361 15,437
Equity securities 446 751
_ QAHLOES 774,585

Maxitoum maturily dates of financial assets [o the nawre of borrowings arc as Tollows:

31 Decernber 202 31 Decemlyer 2011

Private Sector Bonds - Inwemational markets 31 December 2049 22 October 2049

Fareign Governmend Bonds - Intemational markets 29 March 2049 13 Felyuary 2041
Turkish Government Bonds

- Damesrtic market 13 Januury 202 29 Tanuary 2014

- luternational markers T4 January 2041 14 February 2034



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.8. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

WNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORCTHE YLLAR TEXTED 31 DECEMBER. 2012

Amouits avs expressed g housunds of ULS, Dollacs (“USD™) unless otheradse stated )

FINARNCIAL LIABILITIES

a) Bank ioans

Short-term harrowings:

Short-term bank borrowdngs

Current portion of long-term homowings

Total short-term horrowings

Lang-term bmivowing s

Fximbank loans
OFPIC loan
Hormes lpan
OMNDHoan
Ilermes loan

Orher long-lerm bank bomowinay

Less Current portion of long-lemm

Tuoal long-term horrowings

Short-term borrowings:

3] Deocember 2012

Shortrterm bank horrowings

Current portivn of long-lerm borTowings

Total shortterm horTowings

Weighted Average Curency Original UsD
Iniler st mile Tvne Curency Egqunralent
4.16% LCR T7.158 0445
F23% 151} 9,494 G494
8.30% TL 1.406 789
o.n0%%s REL 10000 3325
20.053
134,768
—154.831
31 Decomber 20012
Weighted Average Currene y Original U5 Doblar
Interest rale Type Curency  Egqumvalent
22089 UusD 3 BES 54 983
7.75% ISD J6503 36.363
1,19% s 1.311 1.511
1.28% Usn YL b 5748
05480, E1LIR 24731 32627
5.106% 15D o4 EROE
3,954 ETIR 14270 [8.826
2.31% Y U 150637 10023
133 1% TI. 3467 1.943
267,230
(134 768)
132482
3] Thpcomber 2011
Weighled Average Currency Criginal S
Interest rate Ty Currenoy.  Equivalent
5,504 IS 17945 17065
4,729 EUR 5.136 & 645
140,05% TL [.280 G7a
10,50% REBL 200,000 LG
23.904
156324

410

213.233



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYE A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDTARTES

SOTES TO THE CONSGLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amounts are cxpressed az thewsands of 105, Dallacs ("USD™) undess otbersise slaksd.]
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {cooi®d)
4] Bank loans {cont*d)

Lomg-term borrowings:

31 Dacember 2011

Weighted Average Currency Original LsSD

Interast rake Twpe Currency  Eguivalent
Eximbank loans 2,32% sD 2].538 91.538
OPL1C laan 1,73% UsDh 63.607 63.607
Hermes loan 1,22% Ush 3584 5.584
OMND loan 1,32% Ush 93512 8.512
Hennes loan 0.43% LUR 37.6a1 48.725
Olher bong-lerm bank bormowings 3,02% ush 14,380 14.330
3,60% LEUR 24,720 31983

2,32% IPY 9.41%.013 121.373

10,65% 1L 2,469 1.307

3R2.00%

Less: Current portion of long-lerm {156.32%)
Total long-term hogrmowings 201,630

Repayinent schedule of long-lerm bank borrowings are as follows:

31 December

31 Decamber

2012 2011

Lass than 1 veur 134 763 184323
1 -2 vears 21.744 109 00
2-3 vears 19.457 80322
3 -4 vears 12.114 9_350
4 - 5 vears 9148 2.204
Lz=s : Current portion of long-tenn borrowdings {134 76E) {186,329}
32482 201650
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARTES

NOTES 10 THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE VAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 212

Aunoumts are expresyed a2 thowsands of 1LS. Dnkars (TUS17)wnlcss oilerwise st }
FINANCIAL LIARILITIES {cont™d)

a) Bank loans {cont’d)

Powcr companies Banl: loans

The Tang-term borrowings of the Power Cumpanics have been obtained under a project financing structure. Foka
Ingaat has given a letter of credit to support cach Power Company’s Debt Service Reserve up 1o a muaxinum ameount
of & months’ senior dzbt service under these facilities, The letter of credit can only be called to nieet senior debt
service ta the extent 6 monlhs senior debt service is not met foin operating cash Ao,

Eximbank loans

A syndicate of commercial batks named as Eximbank Facility Lenders provides the funding. The interest is
curréntly payable to the lender in 6 manths period and the applicable rate is deteomined as the G-month LIBOR
Rate plus 0,1% lor Gebre Elekirik and Ianiv Elekrrik. Adaparan Elcktrik Exim loan bears 4,26% fixed rate for the
entre lifis of the lnan. Interest is paid semi-anmally.

OFIC locrms

The OPIC loans are funded with the issue of Governinent backed certilficates in the US Capital Markcts and have a
12-wear term of principal repayment in 24 semi-annual installments commencing on Way 15, 2003 [or Adapazan
and Gebze Elelirik, an October 15, 2003 for Izmir Elekaik. In December 2002, the variable intercst rates (3 months
S Treasury hill rate plos a maximum of 4,25% and minimum of 3,80%0) were converted 10 a fxed rae of 7,54%,
7.85% and 7,20% for Izmir Elekeril, Gebze Llekirik and Adapazan Eleluik, respectively.

Llermes foans

The Ilermes loans are guarantead by the Export Credit Agencies of the German Government and have a 12-vear
term of principal répayment in 24 semi-amual installments corunencing on May 15, 2003 for Adapazan and Gehre
Elektrik, on Octaber 13, 2003 for tzmir Elekirik. Intcrest is paid semi-annually at a rate of 12-mnonths ITROR plus a
margin of 0,625%,

CAND Tacs

The OND Loans arc guarantead by the Export Credit Agencics ol the Belgian Govemment and have a | 2-year term
of principal repayment in 24 semi-anmual installments comunencing on Muy 15, 2003 for Adapazan and Gebze
Elektrik, on October 15, 2003 for Izmir Elektrik. & syndicaw of commercial banks provides the funding. The
inerest 13 paid semi-annually at a rate of 12-menths LIBOR plus o margin of 0,70%.

Otler long-term bank borrowings

Other long-term banlc barrowings include Turo denemmated Hermes loan and  loan dencminated in Japaness Yen.
These loany were oltained 1o finance the vperalions of Fnlea Paradama which is the sebsidiary of the Group.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR TNDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Ampunes arc expreszed as thousands of LS, Dollars [“US0™) unless ctharediss stated,)

ITNANCTAL LIABIEITIES {cont'd)

B) Finance lease obligations

3] Decomber 2012

. Current porlion of long-term

[imanee lease obligations

Long-term

Current portion of long-term
finunee lease obligations

Laong-term

Weighted Average Currency Chriginal osD
Interest rate Twvpi Curreney Equivalent
b82.36 usb 252 252

%63 00 RRIL. 73,903 2408

2400

%300 B0 2.650.677 Bh.550

Bh. 550

89,249

31 December 2011

Weighted Average Cumrenoy Original uso
Inlerest rae Tipe Currency _ Fouivalent
234 UsD 39 639

23,00 REL (65,931 2061

2730

%02,36 UED 234 239
Ya3,00 EBL 1667328 51335

51.5374

54.294

c] Finance leasc commitments

Az ol 3] December 2012 and 2011, repayment schedule of fnance lease obligations are as fotlows;

Less than 1 wear
1-3vear
blore than 3 years

Tatal finance lease ohligations

Lotz rest

Present value of tom! finance lease oblimiions

31 Decomber 20172

3F December 2011

2693 2741
16.799 7.083
69.760 44,484
§9.252 54.317

(3} (23)
80240 54.204




ENIKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.8. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES 1O THE CONSOLIDATLED TINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TIIE YILAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Ao a1 expressed ws thousands of ULS. Dollacs (70X unless atlisrwize sl b
TRADE RECEIVABLES AN PAYABLES

a) Trade reecivables

31 December 31 December

Short-lem rade reccivaliles 2012 011
Trade receivables A36.643 434,019
Diseoun! 1m trade receivablas (-} (143 {271)
Contracl Receivables 281172 232,433
Motcs and cheques receivables T3.253 83433
Thiscount on notes and cheqnes receivahles (-] (1.15%% (1.337
Fetention receivables (%) 13.60% 24149
003,375 776G

Less: Allowance for doubilil receivables {24.636) (30.509)
75,720 746,637

() Retenticn receivables are deseribed as withheld by the customers nntil the contracts are complesd or, in cortain
instances for even langer periods and unduc trade recaivables [n the consuuction contracts,

Collection periods of recelvables from consinuction works depends on the apreement conditions are between 30 and

20 days.

As af 31 December 2012 and 2011, mavement of allowance for doubiful receivables 15 as foflows:

31 December 31 Decomnber

20132 2011

Balance ar beginning of the year 30R04 28233
Additional provizsion 5489 7401
Foreign currency translaton elfecl 652 [2.736)
Amounis recoverad during the year {297 (1317
Write-ntfs (¥} (11.997) (754)
Clozing balance 24,6356 30809

(¥ Allowances of the previous perfods which were decided as bad debts were written-off as of 21 December 2017

and 2{011.
31 December 31 Decernber
Long-term trade receivablos 2012 2011
Motes and chegues receivables 5172 10,108
Discount on nores and cheques receivables (-] {34) {243}
Trade receivablas G201 .38
Dizecount on trade receivables (-3 (33 31}
Retention recaivables {*) 7812 T.AE7
21.918 _ 26800

() Retenrion recaivables arc deseribed as withheld by the customers unul the comtracts arc completed or, in certain

instances for even longer periods and unduc trade receivables in the ¢onstmclion conlracts,

The nature and level of the risks of the trade recelvables are explained in Noe 32.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.5. AND [TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATTEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR TNDED 31 DECEMEBER 2112

Aoz are expressad as housmds of VLS Dollars {'USD™) unless otherwise staoed. )
TRADE RECEIVABLES AND PAYARLES (cont'd)

bk} Trade payables

31 Drecember

31 Decomber

Short-term teade payables 2012 2011
Trade payables 13445 4609600
Dhscount on rade payaliles (-] (14 {35}
Noves Payable 8038 £.494
Discount on notes pavable -] (33} {31}
(hher trade payables 117 142
621,550 476.172
31 December 31 December

Long term irade pavables 2012 2011
Trade pawables 5277 6.734
3.277 £.734

The nature and level of the nzks of the rade payables are explained in Note 32,

OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

a) Oiber receivahles

Shorl-rerm other mecivables

Daposis and enaraniees siven
{therreceivables from related parties (Wowe 31)

b} Omher payables

31 December 31 Decambar
M1z HI11

9,804 se2

233 27

10097 _l.134a

31 Precember

31 Becember

Shon-term other pavabiles 212 211
Deposits and guaranices taken 26,376 17.409
Cliler payables ta related partics (Nale 313} 1.457 733

258033 18,164

31 Teceraber 3| Pacember

Long=term other payables 2011 2010
Drepovits and gpuamntess taken 35.RB632 24,354
25,862 24.384
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDTARTES

NOTLES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATHEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Aumaounts are exprosacd as thouzands of 105, Dallars (CUSD™) undess olherwise stal=d.)

INVENTORIES

31 Deeember

31 Doccmber

B aw melemialy and spase parts

Wark m progress

Finished goods

Trade poods (machinery and others)
Construction marerials

Goods in hransit

Allowanee for impaionent on inventony {¥)

2012 2011
162.615 133.751
12,645 8.439
22.263 20.293
85272 78.621
27474 12.081
28781 26.191
(2.458) {2.362)
337.592 277.089

(*y As of 31 December 2012 and 2011, allowance for fupairment on finished goods and trade goods is recognized

8% an expense in eost of sates,

As o[ 31 December 20712, there is not any pledge on inventories (31 December 2011 - None),

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

31 Decemher

31 Decembar

Contracts in progress at balance shest date 2012 LA

Cogls insurred on uncompleted contracts 1.%45.441 2350610

Recognized proft less neognized kosses to date 319912 828,386
3265359 2070195

Less progress hilling (2378807 {3.039.132)
(113.443) (59,038

Eacognized and melided mnthe Onancial statemcnts
| &5 amount dne

Cosks and cstinated eamings in excess ofbillings on
uneonmleted co nracts (net)

Billings inexeces of costs and estimated eamings on
uncomplated contracts (uer)

31 December

3] December

212 1)
Hi.573 33910
(182.021) (113 846}
(LL3.448) (50.036)

As of 31 Decemiber 2012, the amount of advances received of subsidiaries and companies shares in joint ventnres [s

UsD 226,692 (31 Decermber 2011 - TS 148,728),
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES 10O TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE ¥YFEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2412

Aunounls are expressed as thoosands ot LS. Dollaas (CUS0 widess ollerwdse stuleld )
INVESFMENT PROPERTIES

As of 31 Dacember 2012 and 2011, movement of investment properties is as follows:

012 2011
Cpening halanca as ar January 1 1.042757 1918473
Curency translaion difference R2477 (76,722
Change in fair valee, nat 0554 44,471
Translers [Tom fixed asscts MNote 14) 1.0035 38571
Transfers from land leaves - 12 589
Additions 55583 6358
Change in present value of loasc abligations 35771 (1.374)
Dispnsalg [2436) -
Closing balanceas at December 31 2135021 _ 182767

[nvestment propertics include mainly real estacs propertics in Bussia and Turkey which are leased to tenants. As of
31 December 2012 and 2011 investment properties congisl of real cstates in Russia from which rent income is
obtained and lands and bwildings held as investreent in Turkey smounting to USD 12,432 (31 December 201 1; USD
12,432},

Invesiment properties of the consolidated subsidiarics MEH, Moseuka and Enka TC have been revalued at fair
value. Fair values of such investment properries are reviewed vvery year through the report of independent valuers,
As of 31 December 2012, the fair values of investments properties of the consolidated subsidiaries MKH, Mosenka
and Enka TC hawe been set respectively as follows: MEIL 11,85 milkon RUB equivalent to USD 390121 {31
Brecember 2011 — 118 million RUB equivalent to TUSD 366.555), Mosenka; 4,08 million RGB cguivalent to TISD
134.312 (3] December 2011 — 4,1 killion RUB equivalent to USD 128 101), Enka TC; 20,5 billion BUB cquivalont
to USTY 1.003.994 (3] December 2011 — 2E 4 billion RUB equivalent to TSI 884,750,

The fair values of the invesiment properties of the Company in Bussia, determined at 31 December 2012 az USD
380473 {31 December 2011 — TSD 333,000} the investment propertics of the Group logated in Moscow ncludes
land leased Gom Moscow City Authorities under a 49 year operating leasc agreement, which are renewahle at the
option of the Group.

The tnvestmeant praperties owned by the {Groop are carried at fair value derermined by independent profssionally
qualificd valuers on the basis of market value supported by market evidence and other information obtuined in the
course of marlaat research, Fair values of such investment properties are periodically reviewed by the Group throngh
e report of independent valuers.

For the circumstances that the fair value of the properties have not been determined based on ransacions
vhservable in the market because of Lhe nalure of the property and the lack of comparable data, a valuation mode]
based on income capitalisation method has been applied The fair value of the investment propertics of the Croup
arc estimated by nsing income capitalization mathod, with capitalization and disconst rates ranging between B% to
10% and 2,00% to 9,5% (31 Devembier 2011; %9,5 to 9,.75% and 9,00% to 10,3% Jrespectively.
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ENKA TNSAAT VE SANAYI A.8. AXD ITS SUBSTIMARTES
NOTES 'O THE CONSOTIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDTD 31 DECEMBEE. 2012

Aanouols are expressed as thovzands of LS. Chollars (TUSEE unless utlierwise stted )

FROFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS (comi’d)

As of 51 December 20012, total cost of properly, plant and equipment obtained via finance lease and the related
accumulated depreciation amounts w USE %267 (31 Decambar 2011: USD 2921} and USD 6.120 {31
December 201 1: TISD 5.669).

The property, plant and equipment of the Cronp are pledged for security at the amoeunt of USD 22905858 (3]
Diecember 201 1: USD 2,255 998).

If the buildings were measured using the cosl model, the carmving amounts would be as follows:

2012 2011
Cosl 3300 3501539
Acvcurnulated depreciation {2E3.026) (272,139
Met hook value 76771 78400

The disribution of depreciation expenses as of 31 Devernber 2012 and 200 1 is presented in note 24,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

31 Dacember 31 December
2012 2011
Caal
Opening balance as ol 1 January 37496 33,488
Currency translation dillerence 432 301
Additions 3430 1.707
[hsposals (1312) -
Transters fiom fixed assets 178 -
Closing balance 2s of 21 December 40.183 37454
Accomulaicd amontization
Crpernng balance as of 1 Tanuary f8.072) (5.335)
Cumrency ranslation difference {444 (392}
Charge of the year {1702 (1.5923%
Closing balance as 0f 31 Docember (10218 (8.7
Camrying valug as of 31 December 29863 2 434

{*) [manuible asscts aequired throvgh business combinalions include trademarks and customer relationships
hased on conoracis.

Asg af 31 December 20012, there iz not any pledge oo intangible azsets (31 December 2001 1; None),

The disiribulion of amortization expenses as of 31 December 2012 and 2011 is presented in note 24,

GOODWILL

The Group had acquired the remaining 100% juterest stalee in the Power Compartes between the vears 2003 to
200k, where the Company had 40% sharcholding. As a result of these acquisiions goodwill amounting to LSD
35131 {31 December 201 1; USD 35.151) was recorded in the consolidated financial statements,

As ol 31 Deeembeor 2001, according to dhe sales decision taken by the board of directors, the Group has
reclassifed USD 47 406 goodwill wnder assets held for sale, which was previously allocated on retail aperations
of the Enka TC, {Note 28).

a0
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAVT A.S. AND TTS SURSIDIARIES

WOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Aranngs are oxpreszed 23 (o sands of TS Phllare €' TISD™) unless otherwise stated }

GOODWILL {cont*d}

As explained in Mot 3, Cimtag, the subsidiary of the Company, acquired 100% shares of IBH Fnginesring
G¥BH in the amount of FUR 10000 n 20 April 2010, Goodwdll of EUR 6,486 was recognized in his

gequisilion.

A of 31 Decomber 2012 and 2011, the movement of poodwill is as follows:

3T December 31 December
2012 2011
Opening balance as of | Jamary 03,560 115,268
Transter 1o assers held for sale (Nolk: 28) - {47.406)
Cumzney translation difference [135] {4.303)
Cloving balance as of 31 December 03725 3. 560
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
31 Decembar 3§ Decermber
Short-term accrued expenses o 212 2011
Accrml for construction costa 25325 24,514
Forward Acormal 3.813 a1
Prowvision for legal ¢laims 5310 5.246
Accrued expenses 2018 2,535
3644648 400406

£*Y As ov 31 Deccmber 2012, the Group®s derivacive liabilities formedd from [rward [orelgn-cumeney transaeions ane UTSD
3.813 (31 Decembar 201 1: derivative assels LST3 758 und dedvative lahilifes USD 2.111), respeetively. These contracrs ave
reflectad in the ennsolickued Oounciyl stafements as follows,

Therivative instruments / forward contracts purchase — sales agreements

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various types of transactions that jnvolve derivative
financial instrmments. A decivative financial nstoument # a financial contract between two parties where
payments are dependent ntpon movernenls m priee in one or more underlying financial instrements, reference
rates o indices,

The table below shows derivative financial inslruments analyeed by the tenm to maturity. The notional amount is
the amvount of a derivative’s underfyving assel, reference e or index and is the basis upon which changes in the
value of derivatives are measured. The notional amounls indicate the volome of transactions outstanding at vear-
end aud are neither indicarive of the markel fisk nor eredit dsk.

As of 31 December 2012 and 2011, the fair value of financial instrument is caleulated by using forward
exchange rates at the balance sheet dale.

31 Deecomber 2012

TTureco grized 11012 lio2 s

{Loss) momihs VOET YO UTS

Derfvative mstraments {3.313) - - -
Forward connacts sales apreemenrs - 73,394 32.524 -
Forward connacts purchase agreaments - T2.968 21.663 -



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND TTS SUBSTDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDA TED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amounts ave cxpressed az thowsands of 15, Dollavs ("USD™) unlews olherwise stated.]

17, PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES {eont™d)

31 December 2011

Thireco gized 112 lta2 2w s

{Loss) monihs woars vears

Denvative maluments (7333 - - -
Foremard contracts sales agn:iments - 27646 &6.753 7 B

Forward contracts purchase asrcoments - 56,118 63,102 31051

18, COMMITMENTS

Cperating lease commitments — Group as lessce

Future minhnum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases of the Group as of 31 December 2012
and 31 Necember 2011 are as follows:

31 Devember 31 December

2013 2011

Within one year 373 #3001
Adter ona year but not more than Gve years 1.584 23.0M0
bore than 5 yoams 6.737 23331
5504 56652

Operating lease commionenis — Grouap as lessor

The minimum [iturs rental income of the Group under non-cancelable operating leases at 31 December 2012
and 31 December 2011 are as {ollows:

31 December 31 December

2012 2001

Wikhin one vear 313,120 302062
Alter oneyear but not more than five vears H0R.9R7T GEaMLS
Morethan 3 vears 2435030 395493

1.172.166 121357

Lifigations

- Tn relaiion o the legal case regarding the construction project of the Group in Russia, due to [osses
meurred and due to receivable claims which have not heen invaiced yef, an interim decision has been
made and the Group has Been entitled o receive USTY 22321 excluding litigation expenses and VAT,
The final decisien will be determined after the bials in April,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT 4,8, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

WNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAT. STATEMENTS
TOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amaunts ate 2xpoesasd as thouwsands of VLS. Dollars ¢7'USD"™) unless ocheranise siaced. )
COMMITMENTS {cont’d)
Litigations (cont’d)

- In May 2009, the Group has opened a case agamst the job owner of Esentai Project in Kazakhstan for
iLs progress claims approved as of 28 February 2009 amounting 10 USD 33,334 and EUR 4.203, The
trial has been in favor of the Group and the Group negoliales with the job owner and its bank for the
completion of the constroctions of Residential B and C buildings, As of report date, negotiations
continue and the Group does nol have any assel or liahility related to this project in its consolidated
financial siatements. '

- As of 3] December 2012, reparding the molorway project of the Group in Albania, for 2006-2009
period the Group has been expossd (o tax penaltics and intevest and pepalties ameunting o ALL
352,595 (LD 3.551) as a resulé of lax oflice audits which were held on different dates. OF this amoune
ALL 204,592 (USD 1932 was paid. 'The Group has appezled against all thess amounis and the appeal
Process [s continuing as of the report date.

Crhers

- The Group has signed s pledze and assignment agresment dated as of 27 Cctober 2000, with
Westdeursche Landesbank Girozentrale Istanbul Branch (Onshore Callateral Agent) in reiumn ol the loans
ohtaiied by the Power Companies. Furthermore, all the immovable propertivs of aforementiomed
subsidiries are in mortgage and all romovable fixed assets are pledged.

- As of 31 December 2012, the project of the Group managed by its joint venture in Oman has been ceaged
duc to financial preblems of ths job owner and the CGroup is waiting for the job ownet to find the
neccssary financing, As of 31 December 2012, 10wl asscts of the Croup related with this project amounts
e USD 17.677 {31 December 2011 TUSD 18.038), The Group management has the opinion that
considering the priority of the project for thiz country the necessacy financing will be provided, therelore
there is no need for any provizions in the financial satements,

- Ag of 31 December 2012, Pimag has 4.300 USD and 2750 Furo export commitments related with
foreizn currency loans with export commitmenls oblained from different domestic banks (31 Decermber
2017 - 4300 USD and 5.190 Eurc).

- Az of 31 December 2012, the Group has outstanding utters of guarantee and collaterals amounting to
USD 243203 (31 Decenber 2001: TUSD 678.317) obtained from variows banks and given to local and
foreign banks, costom awtharities, local and foreign government instittions and conivact parties for
conlract adwvances, profect transachons and bank borrowings abtained, of which USD 246669 (31
December 2011: USD 262.156) are related to joint venmures,
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SURSTDIARIES
NOTES TO THE. CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

FOR TIIL YTAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amounts are sopressed as thevsands ot 115, Nollacs (USD™) uless ciberenzs stetel )

COMMITMENTS (cont’d)

Qihers (cont™d)

The breakdown of letters of yuarantee, guarantes notes given, mortgage and pledges {Logether referred Lo as

(Guarantees) by the Group #s of 31 Decomber 2012 and 2011 1= a5 follows;

31 Doomber X312

31 Decamber 3011

|.elers ol gudranto:, susaranes NoeEs given, Criginal LsD Cinginal S
morteass and pledoes Curroney Equivalone Currency Equivalent
AL Toml armounl of guarantess provided b
the Company wn behalf of iscK 3.148.784 1051272
-Lsh 2834614 2234614 2430385 20303835
-ELR 102.744 153.345 133205 172,336
-I'L H12T73 £1.372 35851 L§.996
—Othars (%) 167,252 129 535
B. I'meal amount [or pusmnotes provided on behal f of
subsidiaries accounted under full consolidation wethad 480,188 360, 738
-LED 4433 24355 4435 2435
-EUR 78514 105,976 iE3569 136,324
-TL 1738 a7 1.734 L)
-Dthers{=) 302 218039
C. Provided on bebalfof third parties in onder 1o
maijitain operaing achivilies
(2 secune ghird party pavahles) -
D. CHher praentess given 400 400
1. Total amount of guarantess siven on beball ol
el P arenc company -
ti. Total amownt of guarantees provided on behall of
the gssociates which ave not in the scope of Banl C 400 400
-Usp 404 440 400 400

jii, Todal acmount of pramntces provided on hehalfaf
third pariies which are oot in the scope o C

3.620.371

3312.410

(%} ULS Dellar equivalents of lotters of puarantes, guarantee noles given, morlgap: and pledges other than USD,

TI. and EUTR.

As of 31 December 2012 the portion of other guarantess piven to shareholders’ equity is 0.01% {31 December

2011 0,01%).
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A8, ANDITS SUBSIDEARIES

NOTTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATFMENTS
PO THE YEAR ENIIELDD 51 DECEMBER 2012

Amounts arc 2xreszxd as (hausands al TS, Dollacs (“USD™) unless stheradse stated.)
PROWISTONS FOR EMI'LOYLL BENEFITS

a) Short-term employee benefits

31 December 31 December

2012 1115
Pavroll payable _ 22028 14.004)
Bonus accrual 12337 12262
Waration pay liahilit 11482 7324

45545 315846

b} Lonmr-term cimployee henefiis

In acverdance with existing social lepislation, the Company and ils subsidiaries incorporated in Torkey are
requited 10 make lump-sum payments to employess whose emplovment is terminated due to retirement or for
reasons other than resignation or miscanduct. Such payments are calenlated on the basis of 30 days® pay [imited
to a maximum of full TL 3.034 equivalent to full USD 1.702 (31 December 2017 - full TL 2,731 equivalent 1o
USD full 1.443} por year of emplovinent at the rate of pay applicable at the date of retirsment or terrmination,
Effective from 1 Junuary 2013, the retivement pay ceiling has been increased to full TT.3,129,

The liabilicy is not lunded as there is no funding requirsment.

The povision has been caloulated by vstimating the present value of the funtre probuble obligation of the Company
arising from the refivement of staplovees. 1AS 19 roquires actirarial valuardon methads 10 be developed to cstimate
ths enterprisz’s oblipation under defined benefit plans. Accordingly, the following actuarial assumptions wers nsad
in the caloulmion of the wota] Kabitin-

The principal assamption ig that the maximum liability for each year of service will inerease parallel with nHation,
Thu, the discount rate applied represents the cxpected real rate after adjusting [or the antcipated offeets of futare
inflation. Consaquently, o the accompanying fnancial statements as at 31 December 2012, the provision has been
caleulated by estimating the present value of the fiture probable obligation of the Company ansing fFom the
relirement of the employees. The provisions al the respective balance sheet dates have been calculaked with %42 33
real diseount rate, assuming an anmual inflation rate of % 3 and a discount rate of %47,6. (31 Decamber 2011 - 4,66}

Mavemenis of the provision for emploves tecndnadon benefits during vears ended 31 Dacember 2012 and 2011 ars
as follows:

1 January- [ Jamuary-

31 December 2012 31 Docember 201§

Cpening balance as of 1 Fanuary [3.048 14,952
Service cost 4,412 24
Inferest cost 1.5 1.227
Rctivement benefts paid {1591E) {1417}
Translation gain / loas 451 {1,778}
Closing balanceas of 31 December 17.038 13,048

Ln
n



20.
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WNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Ameountz arg crpressed as thamsands of 115 Dollacs ("USD™) unlews olherwise staved )

OTHER ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

31 Dhecember 31 Dacembar

Othar cumant assats _ 20172 2011
Advances grven 02,781 51.927
Defemed VAT 52677 24,053
TPrepad expenses 0810 10,906
VAT reecivable . 12351 3670
Prepaid taxes and funds B.620 4,117
Forward Accrual - 57
{ither 4 Q0% 5,707
15].142 B3, 227

31 Decernber 31 Decembear

Othernon-curent asels 2012 201
Prepayment for [and leases 6.307 24224
Restricred cash (%) 2077 2.211
Frepaid expenses 3111 2305
her 1358 1.347
13,733 30,082

(") The balance is related wilh cash beld by the Group as blocked depaait in hanks for maintenance purposes for che Steam

terbines of the Powser Companics.

21 Deceamnber 31 December

Oehar current liabilities 2013 2011
Adiances taken 2510066 166272
Dedemred rent revenue &66.103 53111
WA payable 20,500 30262
Taxes snd finds payable 7260 7.031
Other 1.709 1.872
345,797 258 645

31 December 31 Decainber

Cithar non- curreni liabilities 2012 2611
Defarred reverme (*) TETRIG BaT.E3L
Trafered reaf revenne 2R13 2004
Advances taken - 6,781
7906249 wa7.sTY

(®) Represcnts the Power Companies” daferred revenues, which is the diflerenve butwoeen the average price recogmized over

the life of the projest and aclual chargs,



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A 8. AND ITS SUBSTDMARIES

NOTES TO TITE CONSOTITATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YCAR TINEMLDD 31 DECEMBER 2012

Aunounts are expressed a5 thowsands of [LS. Bollang (CUSD wnless otlerwise stuted. }
SHARE CAPITAL
a) Share capilal

The sharcholders of the Group and their percentage of ownership as of 31 December 2012 and 31 December
2011 is a5 follows:

31 December 20012 31 Trecember 2011
Percentase of Percenmpe of
ownership Arnount cwnership Arnount
Tura Holding A.S, 49,270 901242 18.99% 516.239
Lura and CHilgelik families 27.909% 511.4491 27.00%, 436359
Publicly traded 12,42% 227188 12,714 211,699
Enka Spor Egithm ve Sosyal
Yardim Vaki 5954 103837 354% 08.981
Alternanf Alosesuar Sanayi ve
Ticurel Tad. Sti. 4.37% FERX) o W 7373z
100.005% 1,835,192 100.00% 1666 060

Based on the Group’s Ordinary General Assemlly held on April 18, 2017, the Group increased it share capiial
from TL 2.500.000 to TL 2.800.000; and covercd the T 300,000 from the 1st Dividend at an amount of TL
[15.000, and from rhe Znd Dividend al an amonnt of TL 185 001

Within the above mentioned shares, founders of Enka Ingaat and former Enka Halding have ome thousand
founders share each. The founder shares of Enka Ingaat and the founder shares of former Enka Holding arc
entitled o receive, 3% and 2,5%. respectively, of the nat income after the deduclion of legal reserve and the frst
. dividends.

Group General Assembly decided to increase repistered capilad coeiling to TL 4.000.000 in the Ordinary Gangral
Aggembly held on April 18, 2002 in relation fo article 6 of ariicles of assoviation. "Ihis increase was declared and
registered through publishing iu the Trade Registry Gazette dated 23 May 2012,



ENKA INSAAT VE BANAYT A5, AND ITS STRSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(IR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amounes are expresasd as thonzands of L5, Dellars ("USDFT) unless olkemadse stated. ]
SHARE CAPITALT (coant’d)

b} Revaluation surplus {cont’d)

Revaluation find

Revaluation differencs arising from diffirenes between book value and fair value of the buildings is netted off
with the related deferred tax and classificd as revaluation sarplus and fncloded under equity.

The movement of revaloavont find [or yvears 2012 und 2001 15 a3 follows:

1 January- | Tarmary-
31 Dracamber 2012 31 Decernber 2011

Opening balance as of 1 January 201.631 138 694
Currency translation difference 1.339 {932)
Revalvation of Gxed assels 10.333 93565
Deferred tax effect ol revaluation of fived assets (2.010) {11.184)
Share of non-contralling interests [3.3E9) (13.348)
Transler of depreciation difference
{nct of deferred tax) of revaluation effect (3.494) {3.168)
" Transfer of revaluation surphis of sald buildings {17.G18) -
Closing bulance as of 31 Dacember __186.502 2631

Financial Risk Hedge Fund

The cash low hedging reserve represents the cumnlative effective pordon of sains or losscs arising on changes
1 fair value of hedging insirunents entered into for cash flow hedges. The cumulatve gain or loss arising on
changes in fair value ol the hedging iustroments that are recognised md accumulaled under the heading of cash
flow hedping reserve will be reclassified to profit or loss only when the hedged transacion alftels the profit or
1oss, or inchided as a basis adjusiment to the non-financial hedged item, consistent with 1he relevant aceounting
palicy.

c} Lemal reserves and accmnulated profil

The legal reserves eonsisl of first and second reserves, appropriated in aceordance with the Turkish Commercial
Cede ("TCC™). The TCC siipulates that the ficsé lepal reserve is appropristed oul of statutory profits at the rate of
3% per annumn, unil the total rererve reaches 20% of the company’s paid-in share capital.

The second legal resere is appropriated at the cate of 10% per annun of all cash distributions in excess of 3% of
the puid-in share capital, Under the TCC, the legal reserves can be used only to offset losses and are not
avaifalie for any other usaga unless they exceed 50% of paid-in share capital. Dividend distriburions are made in
TL in accordance wilh its Articles of Association, after deducting laxcs and sctting aside the legal reserves as
dizcussed above.

Public companics in Turkey (ouly applicable for Coka Ingaut and Pimag) make profit distributions in accordance
willy the regulations of CME as described below:

In a¢cordance with the CMB decision number 1/6 dated Tanuary 9, 2009, it was tosobved that the distribution of
the incame from operations in 2008 of publicly traded companies would be applied as 20% whichk ix the
minimum dividend distribution rate as disclosed in Cornmumigue [V- 27 article No:5. Comresponding distribution
could be made hy means af cash, non-cash or lonus share according to resolution tiken in snnual general
nieclin s
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A8, AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATTD TINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3| DICEMBER 2012

Amoulls ave expressed ay howsands of U4, Dollars (7LS127] unless afierwize staled. |
SHARE CAPTTAL (cont*d)
¢) Legal reserves and acewnulaled prolit (cont*d)

It was also anmounced in the CMDB decision nurnber 1/6 that without considering the fact that a profit distribution
hax been declared in the peneral assemnblies of the sobsidiaries, joint venfures and associates, which are
consolidated into the parent company’s financial statements, the net moome from these companizs that are
congolidated into the financial statements of the parent company can be considersd when calculating he
distribietable ameounr, as long as the slalutary rescrves of these entities are sufficient for a such prodit distribution,
After completing these requirements, the parent company may distribute profit by considering the net incoms
included in the consolidated financial statlements prepared in accordance with Communiqué Na, XI-29 of CME.

I accordance with the CME decision on January 27, 2010, I was decided that there will b2 no minimum
dividend distribution requiremcnl for the listed companies whose shares are traded in the stock exchange,

When net prefit for the year coded 2012 based on consolidated financial statements prepared aceording 1o CMEB
and financial statements prepared in accordance with Turkish Trade Law are compared, distibutable net profi
for the vear Is determined as USD 404562 (T1. 725.056) after deduction of first legal reserve.

Equity inflation adjustment and carrying value of cxtramdinany reserves can be nsed in free capital increase, cash
profit distribation and loss deduciion. However, cquity inflation adjustment is subject to corparate tax if it is
uxcd in cash prodit distriluon,

As of 31 December 2012, legal reserves of Enka Ingaat are amounting lo TL 277.679 equivalent to USD 155.772
31 December 2011 —TL 237.335 cquivalent to USTH 125.647).

The movament of the shate capilal {in numbers and in historical TL) of the Group during 31 Decerber 2012 and
31 December 2001 is as follows:

31 Decontber 2041 2 31 December 2011
Mumber TIL. Munber TL.
At | JTamary, 250000, 000 000 2,300,000 2200000.000.000 2 206,000
Bonus shares issued out of
Eeneral resenve 30000, 000,000 300,000 30000000000 200,000

2000 00000 2,800,000 250.000.000.000 2,500,000




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.§, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAT, STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Arnunes are cxprossed a5 thousands of 5. Dollacs ("USD) unfess athersise sfated. ]

SALES AND COST OT SALES
31 December

231 Decaember

Salex i 2011
Domesatic sales 4. 374847 3932 038
Exporl sales 1.370915 1,104,149
5.745.Ta2 5036837

31 December 31 Dacember

Cost of Sales 202 2011
Cost ol domcste sales 4032647 162,868
Cost of export sales 413.063 561.535
4,%45.710 4,183,403

The Gronp is opéraung in fve main geographical argas alone or together with its alfilisled companics or, in
partnerships with other contractors through joint ventures. Segmental informalicn of the Group is disclosed in

Motz 5.

MARKETING, SALES, DISTRIBUTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

31 December 31 December
20172 2011
Marketing, males and disidbution expenses 41.553 33815
Admintstrative expenses 122,491 125370
Lo, O 158 983
a) DMarkeling, sales and distribution cxpenses
31 December 31 Deeember
2012 2011
Employee benefit expenses 15.852 16,237
Iransporialion ooponscs DR 4.615
Buziness developmet expenses 2511 3103
Depreciation and amorti zation expearses 350 1.193
Office expenses 393 THE
Ohers 2.832 3870
41.553 J3.813
b} {reneral adminiserative expenses
3T Decembear 31 Decamber
2012 2011
Employee benefit expenses 76552 70,151
Depreciation and amortization expenses 6014 7.986
Transportation expenses J488 3.651
Consuhing ard legal expenses 3993 11.510
R.ent expenses a67d 1.471
Others 29333 - 28331
122401 125,174

L



ENKA INSAAT VE BANAYT A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARTES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 51 DECEMBER 2012

Ampunez arc cxprezsed s howzands of TLS, Dollacs (USD™] anless tiberwise slulel )

24,

[
n

EXPENSES BY NATURE -

Deprecistion and amortization expenscs are detailed belawr

31 December 31 December
202 2011
Dopreciation expenses
Cost of revenues 99,414 100, 587
Selling and administrative cxpenscs 3003 7318
Other operating expense 624 1.745
Dizcontinued Cperations - 4694
105 (M6 114343
Amomization expenses
Sellmg and admimistrative exponses 1,581 1.360
Cosl ol revenues 111 (&5
1.702 1.925
106,748 116,270
Employec bencfit expanses are detailed below:
31 December 31 Mecember
22 20T
“Wages and ralaries 238369 198,138
Socid scrurity cosks 38480 32.618
Provision for employee terminalion beneGls 3,457 1.251
Cther benefits 8.2012 B.075
200,508 240 082

OTHER OI'EBATING INCOME ¢/ EXPENSES

31 December

31 Dacember

Oiher opersting income k2 2011
Grain [fom change in fair value of investment propeity, net 20,554 44,472
Warranly income 2509 7.061
Gain [Fom sales of property, plant and equipmennt 2.133 4 380
Commission ineoms 1.558 1.50%8
Machinery renl income 1.6035 14348
Insuranee income 65l 444
Colleciion of doubtful receivables {Note &) 297 1.317
Service income i34 3456
Compensation Income 3 11445
Other 2062 103410
35 945 Bh.622

41
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Aunounts are exprezsed as housands of LS. Dollars [7US127) unless othorwice stated. ]

OTHER OPERATING INCOME / EXPENSES (cont’d)

3] Decembor

31 Decemblier

{Jther operating expense 2012 211
Prowvisions for land lease riplis 23,687 -
Litigation provisions 8.267 1530
Donations 6.901 £.594
Provision for doubtlul receivables 5489 7401
Capital inersse sxpenss u1d it
Commiission cxpense BO7 38
Depreciation cxpense G300 1745
Loss from sales of proparty, plani and equipment 357 145
Reont cxpense a0 143
Tax penaltigs 37 249
Basis mcrease dus to Law no: 6111 - 4.207
Cither 7.244 3.711

52,393 35,439
FINANCIAL INCOME

Income from fnancial investments
Tterest incoms

Foraign exchanme gains

Dividend income

Forvard tneome

Rediseomnl income

Others

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Intcrost cxpenses

Foreizn exchange lossas

Farward losses

Banlt commmission expenses

Treferred financing cost

Commission expauses of leiers ol puarantes
Others

31 Depember

21 December

2012 2011
T20k6d1 37.645
47414 43.935
27702 158,433
3276 5,865
2.555 031
528 493
LIS 45
204724 L08.351
31 December 31 Trecember
12 20011
11.058 82,582
2R.636 59313
A9 a.113
70 £.9353
2014 3.4581
2150 2.153
In 138
30,042 162 983

(£
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Amcus ace expressed a5 honsands of LS. Dalfars (LS walcss ollisrwise stale. |

ASSETS IIELD TOR SALE AND DSCONTINUED OPERATIONS
a) Lands and huildines held for sale

Ax of 31 Decamber 2012 and 2011, assets held [or sale comprise of lands and buildings obtained by Enka
Pazarlama and Fimas in consideration of fls doubtful reccivables amounting to USD 3.216 and USD 4.344
respectivly,

b}y THscondnued operations

The Group sold the assets classified as held [or sale of rotail operations in Russia on 3 April 2012 for an atnounc
of FUR 116,300 (USD 168.093) Toul profit of this fransaction is recorded in the consolidated financial
statements as foflows; USD 17618 is transferred fiom revaluation surpius to retained earnings o the
consolidated statement of changes in cqaity, USD 6,275 is recorded as tax expense in the consolidated siatemient
of Income and the remaining balance amounting VST 32,083 is recorded as profit in the consclidated siatcment
of neome,

The details of operation assets those reclassed as assets held for sale are given below:

31 December 31 December
2012 2011
Tangible assets - 61.306
Inventcrizs - 7464
Goodwill - 47,408
Group's 1otal ssaels held for sale, net - 116176
The: details of incmne firom discontinued operations is us follows:
1 January- 1 Tanmary-
3 Apnl 31 Thecember
202 2011
Sales revenue 23953 115.602
Sales cost (=) {13.558) {72,844
Markeing and sales cxpenses {-) (6.93%) {23041
Gieneral adminisirative cxpenses (-] (4 656} (22310
Cther operation income 193 1,282
Other operation expenses (-} (26) [(2335)
Financial expanses (-} {05} 373)
Comorate fax expense {-) (14} {7.533)
Dheferred tax hensfit 14 7519
Net profit / (loss) from discontinued operarions (1.182) 106
(rain on salz of discontinued operations 38358 -
Cuirent tax effect of sale ol discontinued operatios (10.670) -
Deferred tax effect ol sule of discontinued operatios 4 404 -
Met profic 30801 _

63
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NOTTS TO THE CONSOLIDATED FOINANCIAL STATFMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Arnuenes arc 2y preszed Az housands of 113 Dollacs ("USEY) unless otherrise stated )
TAXATION ON INCOML

Tax legislation in Turkey

Enka Insaat and its consolidated subsidiaries ars subjset to laxalion in avcordance wilh the tax procedures and
the [egislaton cffictive in the countries in which they operate.

In Turkey, the corporation tax rate is 20% (31 Becember 2011 204). Corporate 1ax retums arc required 1o be
filed by the twenty-fifth day of the fonrth month bllowing the balanee sheot date and taxes mast be paid in one
installment iy the end of the fowrth month, The ax legislation provides for a temporary tax of 20% to be
caleulated and paid based on earnings generated [or cach quarter. The amounts thus calculated and paid are
offzzl against the final corporate tax liability for the vear.

In Turkey, the tax legislation does not parmil a parenl eompany and its subsidiaries to fila 2 consolidated tax
relurn. Therefore, provision for taxes, as rellecied in the consoltideted financial statements, has bean calculated
on a scparate en ity hasis,

Dividend income obfained from fall Nedged lax payer sulwidiaries are exempt fFom corporate tax (except
dividend obtained from investment fimd shares and cquitics). 75% of the gains derived from the saleof
preferential vights, vsufruct shares and founding shares from investment equity and real property which have
remained in assetstor more than owo full years are cxempl Fom corporate tax. To be entitled to the examption,
the: relevant gam is requiradéo be held in a findaceount in the Habilitics and it must not he withdrasm from the
entity for a period of RAve years. The cost of the sale has to be collected up nti] the end of the second calender
wear the sale was realized. Brokerage housesand real estate compandes whoe ate dealing with the trading and (he
leazing of real zstate can nat bene[it from fhis exemption.

15%% {31 Decamber 2011 — 15%) withholding applics to dividends distribuied by resident corporations 1o
resident real persons. those who are not lable 1o meome and corporation tax, non-resident real persons, nog-
residenl corporations (excluding thoss that acguire dividend through a pormanent cstahlishment or permanent
tepresentative in Turkey) and non-resident corporadons exemnpred Tom meome and corporation tax. Dividend
distributicns by resident corporations to resident corporations are ool subjest 1w a withholding lax. Ferthermore,
in the event the profit is nol distributed or incladed in capital, oo withholding tax shall be applicable.

Corporate fax losses can be carded forward for a maximum period of five years following the vear in which the
losses were incwred The tax authoridcs can inspoct tax returns and the related accounting records for a
relrospective maximunt period of five yvears.

A3 of 31 December 2012 and 2011, components of tax expenss are as {ollows:

31 Deceniber 31 December
2012 2011

Consnlidated incame staternent
{urrent corporate tax {122.031) (108.6358)
Delerred tax expense (28397} (37.1400
(150428} [163.798]

a4



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAVT A.5. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TOQ THE CONSOLIDATED FTNANCTAT, STATEMENTS
I'OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMRBFR 2012

Amounts are cxpreased A5 thansamds of TLE. Dollars LS} wnlces othorwize sied )
TANATION ON INCOME (econi*d)
Tax legisladons in oiher countries

As of 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2011 ellective corporation tax rate In other countries are as Gllows:

3] December 31 Becember
2012 201
Ruasia Wl Yo
Netherlands SrdD Ya2i 5
Kazakhalan 9628 - 4532 9028 - %32
Trag %ol5 - %335 15 - %35
Romanta lo Yalt
Albania 210 %010
Cimnan 2u12 %12
Libya B2 Ya i)
Kospwo 210 %10
Tie movement of the current income tax labdlity 1s given as lollows:
2132 2011
1 January 40.304 35522
Current year tax cxpense 132,724 114.211
Taxes paid {134,613} {10420,
31 Decernber 38415 40.304

A reconctlistion of the nominal (an the basis of the income tax rate of the Company and the Turkish subsidiaries)
1o the efective tax rate for the years ended 31 Doecember 2012 and 2011 is provided below:

31 December 2012 31 December 2011
Profi belore tax 308,144 &491.600
Tax per slalulory tax rate 204%; 161,629 Y20 138.200 a2
Tobuites cxempt from come tax [5.367) (%l T {11.971 %3
Lileet of ditterent functional currencies and athors {3.634) (W07 30662 7
Taxation charpe 150428 Yal8,0 163798 %a2d




ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.8. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Avcoounls ace sxpressed as housands of LLE. Brollars (TUSTF) wnless clligreise staked.)

TAXATION ON I™NCOME (cont’d)

Asg of 31 December 2002 and 21 Drecember 2011, the breakdown of temporary differences which give rise to

deferred taxes Is as follaws:

Remcasnement and revaluation of property, plant and

gquipiment, ivtangible assets and inveslment propurly

Adjustment for percentage of complenon

methad on construcnon projects

GFE Inventary in the context ol "PSA" (*)

Adjushments on financial instruments
and derivatives

Oross deferred menme 1ax liakilitics

Adjustment of revenua levelization

Allowance for retremant pay hiability

Allowance for doubtfil receivables

Allowanee for mventories

Adustiments oo financial insinurnenls
and derivatives

Deferred financial expenses

Cihers

Grass deferred income 1ax assels

Met deferred tax liabiliny

3] Dacember

31 Deceraber

2012 2011
(498,250 (437.400)
- {22]
(28.867) {15.987)
(4.383) -
(331300 (507.400)
1559588 169851
2517 2.000

2 862 2351
313 586

- 1.867

- 184

6.192 5,723
168.072 182.862
(363.428) (324.547)

(%) Implies deferred 1ax labilitics estimated from temporary differences relaced 1o “Parls and Services
Apreemant” PSA made with the Croup’s spare part supplier General Electric (GE).

Beflected as:

Deferad tax asicls
Deferred tax liabilities

Met deferrad lighilities

31 December 31 December
M2 2011

&4 Qs

{(363.512) (324.642)
{363.4258) (324.547)

Total amount of temporary differsnces and delerred Lax liabilities which have not heen recognized as of 31
Mecember 2012 related with Group®s shares in ity subsidiaries, branches and associates [s USD 912,620 (31

Dacember 2001: TISD 1,053,727}

Bo



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.§. AND [1'S SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATTD FINANCTAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECTMEBER 2012

Ameuuts are exprcssed a5 thousands of 113, Dollacs (“US0™) unless nchemarise state, b
TANATION ON INCOME (coni’d}

Movement ol net dedferred tax asset (Habilicy) can be presented as follows:

31 December

3] December

Balance at | Tanuary

Deferred income lax capense regognized in
Meonie slalement

Deferred income lax cxpense recognized in equity

Translalion loss

2012 2011
324 547 275.994
23.993 57.140
2044 11264
12.844 {19.851)
363 428 324547

As of 31 Decamber 2012 and 31 December 2011, the hrealedawn of deferred tazes which are recognised in other

comprehensive mcome 15 as follows:

31 December 2012

31 Decomber 2111

Dieferred mx _ Lreferred tax
Before [expemse ) N etted-off Before {oxpense)! Neued-oll
o ! deferred tax . X deferred tax
1'a xation ncome Taxation Income
Change inevaluation of
buikdings 105333 {20110 83323 943 545 (F1.184) 82.381
Changes infalr value of
derivative amets 170 24) 136 397 (80} 317
Changes in curremey
translation differences 115.4493 - 115493 " (1276000 - [177.600)
125 995 {2044} 1238532 [33.638) (11.264 {44 902

&7
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.8. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO TIIE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR TIE YTAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amounls atz expressed as thovzands af VLS. Dollars (CLISTI™ miless otherwisa sialed, ]
EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share (CP'SY is caleulaled by dividing the not profit for the vear atributable to ordinary
shareholders by the weighied averase number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year,

In Turkey, companies ean increase Lheir share capital by making a pro-rata distribution of shares {"Boous
Shares™) to existing shareholders without constderation for amounts resolved {o be tansferred to share capital
from retained earnings and revalustion serplus. For the purpose of the EPS caloulation such honus share isswes
are regarded as stock dividends. Dividend payments, which are immediately reinvested in the shares of the
Company, are regarded similarly. Accordingly the weighted average number of shares used in EPS calculaton iz
derived by giving retroactive effect to the issue of such shares withowt consideration through 31 December 2012,

31 December 2042 31 December 2011

Farming per share
- orthnery slare certificar {(full cent) 22 0,15
- founder shares {*) - 3,08

Weighted uveraze number of share certificates
(uominal walueof 1| YKr each)
- ordinary slare certificate 280.000.000. 060 280.000.000.000
- fonnder shares _ 2.000 2.000

(¥} Since 2012 profit diswibution was not deiemmined as of the date of the preparation date of the consolidaled
[inaneial statements, tatal of the earnings per share is reflected on ordinary share certificates,

BETLATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS
Related partics

The Group is controlled by Tara Holding (49,27%) (31 December 2011 - 48,009 and Tara and Gilgelik
Lumilies (27,99%) (31 Docember 2011 — 27.99%). For the puiposes of the consolidated financial staiements,
balances wilh the sharcholder companies, individual shareholders, maconsolidated subsidiaries, associated
cornpanies, equily participaiions and their affiliates are referred to as “related parties™ Related parties alsa
include managenient and members of the Group's Board of Divectors,

I the course of conducting business, the Group conducted various business transactions with related paniies on
conmercial terms, The breakdown of balances with relaled parlics and defails of significant related party
transactions are as follows:

31 Decembar 2012 31 December 2011
_ .. Receivables Pavables Receiwmbles Pavables
Sharehnlders - 1.457 - 755
Enka Spor Kulibii 172 - 230 -
Derince Uluskararas Konteyvner
Terniinal isletmecili@ AS. {*161 {(*} 57

233 1.457 278 733

{*3}  Funds provided by Enka ngaat (in LS10p with interest rates Libor +0.5% und Libor + 2%,

Ay of 31 December 2012, the Group doss nat have any rent incerne (31 December 2001: Nene) and sales to
related partics (31 December 2011 Nong) as of 31 Decenber 20012,

B8
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SURBSTDIARIES

NOTES TO TITE CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FOFR THE YLAR BENIED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Aanounls are expressed as dinusands of L5, Daollas ["USD unless viherense staled
RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS

Dircotors® rempneracion

The total wages paid [or (the members of Board of Directors of the Group is smounting to USD 2031 {31
December 2011 - USD 8.320), the social security pastuents and ratirement pay provisions are S0 1.092 (3]
December 2011 — UED 1.051) and USTY 468 (31 December 2011 — USD 616) respeclively. Total wages paid for
the zeneral mmanager, general coordinators and vice peneral managers of the Group (cxeopt BOR members), is
amounting o USDr 15372 (31 December 2011 - USD £.769), the soctal sevurily payment and retirement pay
pravisions are USD 483 (31 December 2011 — USD 403) and UST 1.472 (31 Docember 201] — USD 1.058)
raspecrively.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instuments comprise bank loans, invesiment scourities, finance Izases, cash and
short-tetm deposits. The main purpose of thess financdal nstruments s to raise finance for the Group's
operations. The: Group has varions other financial insiroments such as trade debtors and trade creditors, which
arise direcily fFom its operations.

The main risks srising from the Group's financial mstrunents wre interost rate risk, liquidity risk, foreign
cwTeney tisk and vredit fsle Fhe hoard / management reviews and agrees policics for managing each of these
risks. The Group monitors the market price risk arising from all financial instruments periodically,

Cupital management

The primary abjective of the (iroup’s capital management is to ensure thal it maintains a strong credit rating and
healthy capital ratios in onder o support its husingss and maximize shareholder value, Capital stucture of the
Giroup comprises from labililes, cash and cash eqnivalents, paid-in capital and legal reserves cxplained in Note
21

The Group manages its capital stremire and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions,
To mainlain or adfust the capital structuee, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or the
shareholders may make a direct cash contribotion of the nesded working capital to the Group, No chanzes were
made i the abjeciives, policics or processes during the years ended 21 Deeember 2012 and 201,

frterest visk

The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in market mterest rates relates primarily 10 the Group's debt
ubligations with fleating interest rates, The Group is managing interest risk that arise from assets and labilites
sensilive to intarest risk by using derivalive instruments.

The following table demonsrates the sensilivity to a reasanably possible increase of 1% in the inferest rates,
with all other variables held consiant, on the floating rate borrowings of the Group's prafil belore tax and the

Giroup's non-contrelling ineeress.

3] Deceraber 2012 31 Derember 2001

Tipancial assets with flgatine rates

Fivancial assers - -
Fimancial abilities {2060} (2318}

&Y



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.8. AND 1TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED TINANCTAT, STATEMENTS
I"OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECTMRBER, 20112

Amoeens arc expressed ax thousands of TS, Dollacs [7LS127} wnlezs acherize stared,)
FINANCTIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTTVES AND POLICIES (cont’d)
Foreign curreney risk

The Group is cxposed to foreipn exchange risk ardsing fom various currency exposures primarily with raspect 1o
Eure, Russian Ruble and also ULS Dollar which ardscs fom the liahilities helonging to the compamies in the
consolidation scope, whose the functional cemency is not LS Dollar.

The Group &s engapad in construstion, trading, cnergy and real estate operations business in several counirics
qand, as a result, is exposed Lo mowvements in foreign cumency exchange rates. In addition to transactional
exposurcs, the Group s also exposed 1w [orvizn cxchange movements on its net investmenis in [oreiwn
subsidiarics. The Group manages foreign currency risk by using natural hedges thar arise from offkelling foreign
eurrency denominated assets and habililics.

‘The foreign currency risk of the Group arises from the credits used in U.S, Dollars and Curo. [n order 1o mitigate
the tisk, the Group contmuously monitors its cash inflows/outflows and also uses Gnancial insruments to hedge
the risk when it is necessary.

The Ibllowing table details the Growp’s forelgn currency position as at 31 Dreceruber 2012 and 31 December
2011

31 Docembear 2012 31 December 2911

AL Assets denogninated in foredgn cumrency 1635957 1.274.515
B Lialilities dencmingeed in foneim curency [603.513) (382777
Met forelgn cumency position (AR 1.032.424 691,738

T
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.§. AND ITS SUBSIDIARTES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCILAL STATEMENTS
FOR THIE ¥EAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Aanvunes are cxpreased as thougandsz of LS. Dhollars ("USD™) uidess auliepwise steted.)
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (cont*d)

Foreign eurvency risk {cont'd)

The Group's foreign currency position at 31T December 2012 and 31 Drecember 2011 is as follows {non monetary
Iteing are net included in the table as they don’t have foreign currency risk):

31 Deceruber 2012

Cash and cash squivalzsnts
Invesuners available-lor-sule
Trade and qthge roceivables
Oiher cutrment asscts

Currenl assels

Finaneial assels

‘I''adz and ather cecaivables
Oither non camenl assels
NON-cUrTENf 155EEE

Total psses

Short-lerm Borrowings
‘I'radec and nther payabics
Oy cacrenl Liabilitees

and ascmcd crponses
Current liabilidos
Trade payabies
Lops-enn borrowings
Other pvables
Other non-current Eahilicics
Nun-current lishilities

Tetal Lliahilities
Mot foreign eurreney posilicn
Mt notlonnl mowt

of deglvicives

Export

Impart

{*1 U5, Dollar squivalents of the foreion curreney halaness acher than 1L and Eure,
L7 LY, Dalar balanzes of consolidated subsidtaries and joint ventaees whose finetinnmal surreney iz ofher than U5, Dellar,

LIS1y Vsh Other USD Total USD

L Fauivalent Forg Equivalent {* USD (**) Equivalent
ZE 85 16t 183272 248 58T 22a4190 5,872 LGN K 1)
RaGEL 3121a 1T 365350 724 32347 AHSET
[4.594 BAITS T4 E63 9%, 7To4 Ta479 7450 L3753
N4 33744 43,544 603 27ER 278 140700
23L.21% 124,704 336,594 4d 3 804 406,691 408,551 1.3588.755
11434 Ga42a 115453 150.341 67814 - 134581
- - 3932 5183 L1014 6,002 L 204
29687 L.e45 0y [ EX] 2.5ES 3,404 10397
14411 £091 115. 784 I56.712 T1A1S 10 il 147182
245,630 L3740 455,174 ARG L6 478104 419,517 1.035.937
212 1% 30295 o7 23155 2508 47704
33334 13,70 AR5 34,5241 124384 L1.Ga7 118571
44,437 47,367 1945 42 145 43128 5.7 159561
117.943 LA E 1T 111148 146,637 210,807 32208 473916
- - 4.000 L - - 5277
- - 15864 20030 85,553 500 120523
- 782 1432 F2h 224 1747
- - 241646 17230 05,19 4.2 127.587
117,963 G 186G [3L.794 173.876 06,924 56,5325 63513
L7650 71614 323,554 426 6H 171.1TH J62. Y02 1Ak52 d24
- - 8550 103,627 (1.064) T04.563
- - 1341254 #1424 Ui 46,953 219,784
- - 138,561 194,334 67,203 Bo.415 337821
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A8, AND I'T'S SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED TINANCTAT, STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBTR 2012

Amounts are cxpress2d as oasands of TS Doliacs (LS unless gtharaise siaed )

FINANCTAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {coni’d)

Foreiyn corrency risk {cont’d)

IsD UKD {ther LSD Totol USD
31 December 2011 . TL Equival et Eurn Equivalant (=) LSD {**) Eij uivaleat
Cash and cush eguivalmts 55890 1goha 172313 124491 L45.105 33407 431427
Investmonts avaldale-fo-gls B4 280G 49016 44 762 57432 43 el 1316328 2 Lna
Trade and her rae svables 20690 10,948 TL.346 42507 63417 232 174014
Fherevranr aegas 76.287 40357 An7a 14978 23184 485 62014
Current assers 244962 129,645 102703 378698 2748340 193,732 Y7646l
Financial Asstts 45.195 23017 160312 7412 KA1 - 269,741
Tiada mul oLher meoavshles - - 7473 9,509 2405 5507 L7857
Cihernon curmne zszas 1450 1.2497 738 0GR * GRS 5213 [0, 435
MNon-current Assers 47,645 15224 168.343 11442 43,8635 10,205 208.054
Tolul uxscts 202,607 154909 ETARET 506,760 316.209 204637 1.274.515
Ehor-tenn borrovaringrs BYS 4e4 23 6593 35,236 32810 18820 L27.359
Tuade and vther pavables 36400 10.5H3 38,540 50251 118283 11413 L%, T30
Ciher curmnt liahil itics
and acomad orp cuses .20 37198 i%.340 25 060 31.H63 20.44% 134,371
Curneal lohilitics 108.130 30245 102 130547 123158 0,600 461.640
Trade pavahics 451 239 23953 32204 ™4z L300 115.7a4
Longsterin burmermgs - - 3205 0,734 - - 5754
Other pavables - - 169 145 58 k3! a3y
Oibey non-cumment liuhilitics -
Mon-corrent linh it es dsl 239 30,427 39,366 TURN 1.7T3[ 121137
Total lahilities 108 58 1 57.484 131,320 164.913 30245 51421 582777
et fareign furreney posttion 184.026 97,425 329917 426847 15230 152216 611,738
Mct na de nal amgunt
of derivali ves 14 804 TESL 94211 121880 [12.734 - 1160497
Expart - - 70,395 ngaM i.220 B6.293 166,147
Iinporl 2058 L.0%0 127,700 177459 [3§.630 122 665 4532874

(*} L.5.Dallar cquivalenes af the doreipn curveney bufsncss other than 1l and Furg,

[=*) U5 Dollar balanses of consnlidated sihsidiaes s feint ventures whese fnetional currenzy is ather than U,5.Drollar.
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES 1O THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amcums ace expresssd oy thowsoods of TS, Dollars ¢ 'USD™) unless otheraize stated
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEATENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES {cont'd)
Foreign earreacy risk {coni*d)

The details of the forward contracts and sales-purchase agresments are explained in Nole 17 in order to manage
Group’s foreign currency position.

The following table demonstrates the senstivity to reasonably possible increase of 10% in the exchange rates
against functional currency, with all other variables held constant, of the (roup's consolidated income statement,

‘The following table details the Group®s foreien clurrency sensitivity as al 31 December 2012 and 371 December
211:

31 Derember 20712 31 Decembor 2011
Profit/ (loss)} Profit ¢ {loss)
Walnation  Valuation  Valuadon  Valuatiom
offoreign  offoredgn offorelen of [oreimm

) CUTTS ey CLETErEs Y LLUITC ey CUITETICY
Inthe case of TL gaining 10% valne
against U5 Dallar
1- TL net auset f {labiity) 7.161 (7.161) 9,745 {743}
2- Portion hedged apainst TL rigk (- - - 789 {759}
3- TL net effect (1+2) 7.161 {7.101) 10,5332 {10.332)
Dethe case of Eure gairing 1OV vealne
againsi LS Dollar
4- Buro met assatd {Uability) 42604 {(42.604) 42,683 {42,683
5- Ponton heducd againg Furo 1isk () 10.363 {10363} 12.189 {12,185
6- Kuro nel elfect {1+2) 53.027 {53027} 54.874 {54.874)
In the cave of other foreign curmencles
rafpime f0% velue agafnsr US Dofizre
T- Other foreign currency nar asset / {liabilin) 17118 {17.11%) 1.525 {1.523)
8- Portion hedged apainst
other foreign curroney sl (- (106} 106 (1.278) 1278
9~ Other Toreign corrency net effect (758) 17.012 {I7.013) 247 {247)
Total (3+6+9) 77.200 (73 2000 65.653 {65.653)
Credin visk

Credit rizk 1= the risk that one party (0 2 Ooancial msirument w4l fail w0 discharge an obligation and cause the
other party to ineur a financial loss. The Group attempts to contvol credit 1isk by monitoring credit exposures,
limiting transactions with specilic countorpartizs, and continually assessing the creditworthiness of
counterparlies.

Coneentrations of credit risk arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or
aclivities in the same geographic region, or have similar economic features that would cause their ability (o meet
centractual obligations 1o be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other condilicas. The Group
seeks 10 manage its credit dsk cxposure through diversification of sales activities to aveid undue concentraions
of risks with individuals or groups of customers in specific locations or businesses. . It also obtains security
when appropriate. It is the Group's policy to enter inta financial instruments with a diversity of credicworthy
connierpacties. Therefore, the Group doek not expect to incur material credit losses on its risk management ov
olher financial instruments.

13
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A8 AND TTS SUBSIDLIARIES

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amounes a7 crpresssd 2z thouzmds of TS Dwllers ("TJSD™) unless atheraise statad. ]

FINANCTIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICTES (cont™d)

Liguidicy risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will b2 nnable o meel is net fmding roquitements. "The risk is mitigated
by matching the cash in and out flow volume spported by commitled lending limits from qualified credit

WALILOIOnS.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Group’s Ananeial lishilities based on contractual

undizeounted payments.
Current liahilitics

31 December 2012

Confractual matur iy agavisis
Non-derba tive financial Liabilitles

Timancial hakalities awl Gnance lease
obligations

Trade payahles
Frovisiore for employec benefis
Otherpa valbles

Non<current liabilities

31 December 2012

Contractual ipaturity anavisés

MNon-lerivalive financial liabilitics

Fimaneral labdities and Goance kase
oblizations

Lrade pawables
(hher payables

Jotal cash,

ouflow

According to
Carrving coniract Upto ] ] fa 3 Il
vahie (II+IIT  month T months 0 manths (30T
157511 161420 a.620 3883 143.911
621.536 021602 491 405 SH.58% 73.608
34363 34,363 243686 T385 2.612
28033 25.033 140z 326 26,245

Tatal cash

ouillow

accordine o
Carrving contyact itel 3toS yvears Morethan S
yulne (T+I+II0 wears (1) (a0 wears (1T
219041 222331 193525] IR0 4748
3277 3277 - 5277 -
2FE62 23,862 23414 2247 -

76
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.8. AND I'L'S SUBSIDIARIES

WNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECTMTTR 2012

Amounts are cxpressed as ongands of TLE. Dolkars (LR17) unless othereise swaled.)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES fcont*d)

Ligurdity visk (oont’d)
Corrent lahilitics

31 December 2011

Contractual mamwity anavlsis

Non-derivative fizaneial liabilities

Finaacial liabilities and {insnce lease
ahligations

Trade payablos

Provisions for employes benefits

Oiher payablas

Nan-¢urrcnt liabilities

31 Mecember 2011

Cuntractual maturity anavlsis

Non-derivative finaeeial Hahilities

Financial [akililics and fmance lease
obligations

Trade payables

Oiher payables

Carrving

yalue

214933
476,172
26,262
13,164

Carrvin

yulue

233.234
6734
14354

77

3to12
months ([11)

184278
43,592
4.040
17.266

3 to Svyears Morc than 5

Total eash
ontflaw
accordiny to
contract Lptel 1t 3
(=T month (1 monchs (T
220,083 21.350 14435
476,239 30G.A52 33935
20,262 I4.978 294
18,154 781 137
Tatal cash
nutflow
according to
conkract Ttod
(It years i in
236230 241,492 12801
6.734 - f.734
24,334 22,394 1.943%

vears ([11

1.937

47
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Avncunts arg expreszsd 23 Meusiods of US. Dollars 'USD' ;) unless otherad se stated. )

FINANCLAL INSTRUMENTS — FAIR VALUE EXPLANATIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR
HEDGING FINANCTAT, RISK

Faiv value of financiel assets and lHabilities

Fair walue is the amount for which a financial inseeoment could be exchanged in a cwrrent wansaction between
willing parties, other than in a forced sale or liguidation, and is best evidenced By a quoted market price, if cne
cxists.

Foreipn curtency dencminated receivables and payables are revalued with the exchanse rates valid as of the date
of the financial statements,

The following methads and assnmuptions were used o estinate the kir value of the Anancial nstrements that are
not cartied at fakr value on the balance sheet:

Financial assels

The fair values of cash, amounts due from banks and oflicr monetary asscts are conaidered 1o approximate their
respective carrying valnes due to their shorl-lerm nalore. The carrying values of frade receivables are estimated
tr he their fair values due to their short-lerm nature. [f s considerod tha the fair values of he loog term
reecivables are approximate fo their respective carrying values as they are secounted for in foreizn curmencies.

Fimancial ffabififfes

The fair values af trade pavables and other monelary Tiabilitics are considered to approximate theit respective
canying vailuss due to their shori-term nature, The Gir values of bank borrowings are considered (o approximate
their respective carying values, since inidral rates applied 10 bank bomowings are updated perindically by the
lender 1o reflect active market price quotations. The fair values of the trade receivables after discount are
comsidered to be approximate to their corrasponding carryving valuss. It is considered that the fair values of the

leng term payables and long lerm financial horrowings are approximate to their respective carrving valnes as

they are accounied [or in foreign currencics.

Fair value Iiearciyy

The Group classifics the fair salue measurement of ach class of financial insirurnents that are measured a1 fair
value oo the balance sheet, according to the source, using three-level hisrarchy, as [ollows:

Luvel 1t Guoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assais or liabilities,

Laewel 20 {Mher valuation techiniques for which all inputs which have a significant ¢[feel on the reeorded fair
value arc observable,sither dirsctly or mdivecily.

Teval 3; Valuation techniques which use mputs which have a sipmificant offeet on the recorded {air value that
grc not based on observable market data,



ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A5, AND I'TS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FIN ANCTAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2012

Amnunts arg cxpressed as dwowsands of LS. Dollars ¢ 7'LS0) unlezs athomvise stated,]

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — FAIR VALDUF EXPLANATIONS AND ACCOUNTING FOLICY FOR
HEDGING FINANCIAT RISK (conc’d)}

Fair valae hicarchy {vont'd)

31 December 2012 Levell Lovel 2 T.ewvel 3
Private sector bonds 840,579 - -
Fquity securnities 168.415 - -
Foreign zovernment bonds 544155 - -
Turkish govemment bonds 51787 - -
Mumal funds 33001 - -
Financial assets at fair valoe throurh L692.337 - -
profit or loss
Derivarive mstrunients - 3813 -
Financial Eabilites at fair value through - 3313 -

profit or loss

31 December 2011 Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3
Private sector onds 331.290 - -
Couily securitics 122 089 - -
Foreign governmicent bonds 620,101 - -
Turkish governmenl bonds 63.542 - -
Mutal funda £1.537 - -
Financial asseis at Fair value thranch 1.408.539 - -

praoflit or loss

Derivative imstruments u TAR3 -
Financial liahilitics ac fair value throosh - 7.353 -

pruofit or toss

SUCBSEQUENT EVENTS
After winning the auction for the 19.87% stake owned by the Moscow Municipality of MKH, a 56% subsidiary

aof the Group and estublished in the Rossian Federatien, the share purchase agresment has bzen sipned on 21
Tanwary 2013 and transfer process is complarad,

74



wd

ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYT A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3| DRCEMBER. 2012

Amcunts e eipressed s thousands of LS. Dollarz {<USTY™ ) unless otierwise statad.)

OTHER ISSUES THAT SIGNTFICANTLY AFFECT TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR
REQUIRLD FOR UNDERSTANDING OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reclassification of group’s share in assets and liahilities of joint ventures in previeus year's financial

statements

Group's share in assets and lisbilities of joint ventures as of 31 December 2011, which were presented as
grouped with separats lines in the previously reported financial statements, are presented in line by line basis at
each financial statement accounts in the comperative financial statements of 31 December 2012, The effect of
reclassification of group’s sharc in assets and liabilities of joint ventures is as follows:

ASSETS

Curreot Assets

Cazh and ¢ash equivalents

Financial invesiments

Tradc receivables

Oither receivables

Inventoncs

Cogts and estimaled eamings in exccss of billings an
uncererprleted comiracls

Ccher Current Assets

Grup's share in current asscts of joint ventures

Asscts held for sale 2nd discontinued operalivns

MNon-Current Assets

Teade recaivables

Financaal inveslments
Investinen), properlios
Property, plant and equipanznt
Intanzible assets

Gogdwill

Doiorred tax assets

Other non-cumeni assets

Grup's share in non-cuereng assets of joint ventures

TOTAL ASSETS

The effect of

Frevipushy reclassilication of
Repurted group’s share in assets Reclassified
31 December and lizhilities af joint 3] December
2011 ventures Wil
2751144 - 27151144
TG 14T S8.4E1 514,668
33054 - 633,954
5334571 laX (o6 746,637
L.139 - 1.139
268,158 7031 277 0R9
32273 1637 az%lo
TGRS 13542 103,217
233457 [233.65T) -
2630624 - 2630624
120520 - 120.320)
4. 709,189 - 4,709,180
2272 T.5E8T 26,800
7745835 - 77585
1.543 767 - L9432, 767
1.841 506 - 1541866
20424 - 28424
f3.500 - 63,560
03 - 45
25964 1.126a anggz
5713 (3.713) -
7460333 - T.d60.333

B0
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ENKA INSAAT VE SANAYI A.S. AND ITS SUBSTDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Amounts are expressed as thousands of U5 Dallars (FUSDT) unless elheredse staled )

OTHER 155UES THAT SIGKIFICANTLY

REQUIRED FOR UNDERSTARNDING OF TI[E FINANCIAL STATERMENTS (cont*d)

ATFTECT THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OR

Reclassilivation of group’s share in assets and liabilides of joint ventures fn previous year's financial

stalemenls {cont™d)

ProevionsIy The effect of
Reported reclassilication of Reclassified
31 Deeember . wroup’s share in assets 31 December
LIABILITIES 2011 and liahiliries of joinr 2011
Current Liabilities L196.07% - 1.196.079
Financial bomowings 212953 - 214953
- Bank loans 212233 - 212,233
- Oblizaions under inance leascs 2.720 - 2.720
Tracle payables 437.048 124 476,172
Ciher payables 125614 (1074508 15.164
Billings in excess of cosls and cstimated camings on -
uncompleled contracts 3RS 110.041 112,245
Taxation on meams 25275 12.029 40504
Provisians 32957 Ta69 40400
Provisions for empboyes henefits 30.094 3460 33580
Cither current liabilitias B7.EL4 1705334 258 648
Grup's share in carent labilistes of joint venfures 235,737 (235737} -
Noo-Current Liabifities 1.459.641 - 1.489.641
Financial borrowings 253254 - 233.254
~ Bank loans 2016380 - 201640
- Obligations under finance lzases 51474 - 31574
Trade puyables 6,734 - 6.734
{hher payables 24,584 - 24,3584
Provvizions for emploves benelils 134048 - 13.02%
Dreferred tax liahilities 324570 i3 324 642
Orher non-cureent liabilities BE0.TIR G781 267,370
Grup's share in non-current liabilities of joinl ventures £ 844 (& 244} -
EOUITY
Equity Attributable fo equity holders of the parvent 4.532.507 - 4.332.507
Sharc capital 1 666060 - 1.666,060
Erervaluabon surplus 201631 - 201.631
Currency translation difference (232357} - (232.357)
Other rescrves L8338 - 1.838
Legz] reserves and aceanmudated peoli 2.805.335 - 2805333
Mon-conirolling interests 242 106 - 242,106
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T.401.333 - 7460333

ail



